From: lonin, Jonas (CPC)
To: Johnson, Christine (CPC); Richards, Dennis (CPC); Koppel. Joel (CPC); Moore, Kathrin (CPC); Melgar, Myrna

(CPC); Rich Hillis; Rodney Fong; Aaron Jon Hyland - HPC; Andrew Wolfram (andrew@tefarch.com); Diane
Matsuda; Ellen Johnck - HPC; Jonathan Pearlman; Richard S. E. Johns

Cc: Gerber, Patricia (CPC); Son. Chanbory (CPC)

Subject: FW: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LEE NAMES KATE HARTLEY AS DIRECTOR OF MAYOR'S OFFICE OF
HOUSING AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

Date: Thursday, November 16, 2017 9:29:02 AM

Attachments: 11.16.17 Kate Hartley.pdf

Jonas P. lonin,
Director of Commission Affairs

Planning Department;City & County of San Francisco
1650 Mission Street, Suite 400, San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 415-558-6309,Fax: 415-558-6409

jonas.ionin@sfgov.org
www.sfplanning.org

From: MayorsPressOffice, MYR (MYR)

Sent: Thursday, November 16, 2017 9:09 AM

To: MayorsPressOffice, MYR (MYR)

Subject: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LEE NAMES KATE HARTLEY AS DIRECTOR OF MAYOR'S
OFFICE OF HOUSING AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Thursday, November 16, 2017
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, 415-554-6131

*** PRESSRELEASE ***
MAYOR LEE NAMESKATE HARTLEY ASDIRECTOR OF
MAYOR'S OFFICE OF HOUSING AND COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT

Hartley will lead City agency that manages and finances affordable housing in San Francisco

San Francisco, CA —Mayor Edwin M. Lee today named Kate Hartley as the new Director of
the Mayor’ s Office of Housing and Community Development (MOHCD). Hartley had been
serving in an Interim Director role since June, when former MOHCD Director Olson Lee
announced his retirement.

The MOHCD isresponsible for the creation, preservation and protection of San Francisco’s
affordable housing portfolio. The agency supports the economic and social development of
San Francisco’ s low-income communities and provides financing for development and
rehabilitation projects.

“Kate has proven herself to be a tremendous leader who has earned the trust and respect of
local residents and housing partners across the City,” said Mayor Lee. “ She has dedicated her
career to finding solutions to the affordable housing challenges facing this region. In San
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Office of the Mayor

City & County of San Francisco

Edwin M. Lee

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Thursday, November 16, 2017
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, 415-554-6131

*** PRESS RELEASE ***
MAYOR LEE NAMES KATE HARTLEY AS DIRECTOR OF MAYOR'’S
OFFICE OF HOUSING AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

Hartley will lead City agency that manages and finances affordable housing in San Francisco

San Francisco, CA — Mayor Edwin M. Lee today named Kate Hartley as the new Director of the Mayor’s
Office of Housing and Community Development (MOHCD). Hartley had been serving in an Interim Director
role since June, when former MOHCD Director Olson Lee announced his retirement.

The MOHCD is responsible for the creation, preservation and protection of San Francisco’s affordable housing
portfolio. The agency supports the economic and social development of San Francisco’s low-income
communities and provides financing for development and rehabilitation projects.

“Kate has proven herself to be a tremendous leader who has earned the trust and respect of local residents and
housing partners across the City,” said Mayor Lee. “She has dedicated her career to finding solutions to the
affordable housing challenges facing this region. In San Francisco, we are committed to creating and
rehabilitating thousands of homes, and we are thrilled to have Kate lead us through these busy times.”

Along with partnering with market-rate and nonprofit developers to build and preserve affordable housing,
MOHCD administers financing programs to assist homeowners and helps San Francisco residents become first-
time homebuyers.

“T am extremely honored to have this great opportunity,” said Hartley. “My colleagues at MOHCD and | are
fully committed to providing San Franciscans with the best possible housing and community development
resources, and we strive every day toward our goal of keeping San Francisco a diverse and equitable city. |
would like to thank the Mayor for his unwavering support of this work.”

Prior to acting as the interim director of MOHCD, Hartley served as the Deputy Director of the office, starting
in 2014. Hartley has 25 years of housing experience, including time spent in nonprofit and for-profit
development, as well as in public service for the San Francisco Redevelopment Agency, where she worked as a
Senior Development Specialist. She started her career in the field as a nonprofit developer, building affordable
homes in the Bayview and Western Addition neighborhoods.

“Kate Hartley brings a unique combination of knowledge, values and effectiveness to this position,” said
Donald Falk, Chief Executive Officer of the Tenderloin Neighborhood Development Corporation. “She has
earned the respect of the entire community and is perfectly suited to lead the Mayor’s efforts to create more
affordable housing in the City.”

“Kate has a big heart and the smarts to get affordable housing done in this city” said Reverend Norman Fong,
the Executive Director of Chinatown Community Development Center. “As interim MOHCD director, one of
the first things she wanted to do was to see our SROs (Single Room Occupancies) in Chinatown. As | took her

1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 200, San Francisco, California 94102-4641
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around, | could feel her empathy. She has already started to work on a few projects that could help SRO
families in the city. She has won over my heart and has given hope to the SRO families she has visited.”
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Francisco, we are committed to creating and rehabilitating thousands of homes, and we are
thrilled to have Kate lead us through these busy times.”

Along with partnering with market-rate and nonprofit developers to build and preserve
affordable housing, MOHCD administers financing programs to assist homeowners and helps
San Francisco residents become first-time homebuyers.

“1 am extremely honored to have this great opportunity,” said Hartley. “My colleagues at
MOHCD and | are fully committed to providing San Franciscans with the best possible
housing and community development resources, and we strive every day toward our goal of
keeping San Francisco a diverse and equitable city. | would like to thank the Mayor for his
unwavering support of thiswork.”

Prior to acting as the interim director of MOHCD, Hartley served as the Deputy Director of
the office, starting in 2014. Hartley has 25 years of housing experience, including time spent
in nonprofit and for-profit development, as well asin public service for the San Francisco
Redevelopment Agency, where she worked as a Senior Development Specialist. She started
her career in the field as a nonprofit developer, building affordable homes in the Bayview and
Western Addition neighborhoods.

“Kate Hartley brings a unigue combination of knowledge, values and effectiveness to this
position,” said Donald Falk, Chief Executive Officer of the Tenderloin Neighborhood
Development Corporation. “ She has earned the respect of the entire community and is
perfectly suited to lead the Mayor’ s efforts to create more affordable housing in the City.”

“Kate has a big heart and the smarts to get affordable housing donein this city” said Reverend
Norman Fong, the Executive Director of Chinatown Community Development Center. “As
interim MOHCD director, one of the first things she wanted to do was to see our SROs (Single
Room Occupancies) in Chinatown. As | took her around, | could feel her empathy. She has
aready started to work on afew projects that could help SRO familiesin the city. She has won
over my heart and has given hope to the SRO families she has visited.”
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RAFAEL MANDELMAN

1370 Valencia Street, # 4, San Francisco, CA 94110 * rafael@rafaelmandelman.com

November 10, 2017

Planning Commission
SF Planning Department
1650 Mission St.

San Francisco, CA

Dear Planning Commissioners:

I'am writing today to ask you to approve the conditional use permit for the back patio at Dr. Teeth located
at 2323 Mission St. in San Francisco. The patio has been in operation for over 20 years through two
previous owners, and at Dr. Teeth since 2011 with no significant issues or incidents. Only recently did it
come fo the attention of the current owners that the space had not been conditionally approved for use as a
patio.

Since 2011, Dr. Teeth’s patio has become a staple of the Mission community, as one of only a few outdoor
commercial spaces for Mission residents and others to enjoy in the neighborhood. Dr. Teeth is known for
affordable food and a diverse, laid back crowd that truly represents the residents of the Mission as a whole.
In a time of rapid change and displacement in the Mission, Dr. Teeth and its patio offer options and
inclusivity for everyone, not just those with privileged economic or societal advantages.

Furthermore, every Thursday for the last six years, Dr. Teeth has held a fundraiser for a different local
nonprofit on the patio. Since 2011 they have given over $75,000 to Mission charities through these
fundraisers alone. The patio and - all it offers - is truly a force for good in the community.

Unfortunately, without the revenues from the patio, it is highly likely that Dr. Teeth as a whole will not be
able to exist. You have the power today to ensure that this local institution can continue on as a beloved
and positive part of our community.

So once again, I ask you to please approve this conditional use permit.

Sincerely,

i

Rafael Mandelman, Trustee, City College Board of Trustees
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November 9, 2017

Planning Department \qeo
1650 Mission Street, ?‘ece

Suite 400 i L

San Francisco, CA 94103-2479 W VT e
Jonas P. lonin, Commission Secretary O\)Nxmgm

RICH HILLIS, Commission President

DENNIS RICHARDS, Commission Vice-President
RODNEY FONG, Commissioner

CHRISTINE D. JOHNSON, Commissioner

JOEL KOPPEL, Commissioner

MYRNA MELGAR, Commissioner

KATHRIN MOORE, Commissioner

Re: Decision regarding approving a permit to operate a liquor
store on the 4500 block of Third Street, thereby denying the
opportunity of the Urban Ed Academy to operate its educational
program for children on that block

San Francisco Planning Commissioners:

Being favorably impressed with the dedicated work of the Urban
Ed Academy and their plans to provide sorely needed
supplemental educational services for one of the most vulnerable
and underserved elements of the San Francisco population -
elementary school aged black males Charleen Maghzi-Ader 266
Casitas Avenue, SF CA 94127

And being aware that Urban Ed Academy has garnered
private/public support for their mission to establish a permanent
location for their operation at 4500 Third Street

And being aware that one the elements of the San Francisco
General Plan is to Restrict uses such as liquor sales
establishments on Third Street, namely that:

One of the primary conditions for revitalizing the Bayview
Hunters Point community is the need to attract a healthier mix of

1



retail uses on Third Street and discourage unhealthy uses. The
most prevalent unhealthy use is the large number of retail outlets
selling alcoholic beverages for off-premises consumption. Survey
results in the 1987 Issues Report found that Third Street, from
Cesar Chavez (Army) Street to Meade Street, contains twice as
many liquor stores as neighborhood commercial strips of a similar
size in San Francisco. This heavy concentration of liquor stores
and their related social problems give a negative image to Third
Street. Billboards advertising alcohol or cigarettes, and check-
cashing outlets, because of their proliferation, also degrade the
image, health and welfare of the environment. Many of these uses
attract undesirable loitering that deters pedestrians from walking
on the street, creates traffic congestion, and has adverse
impacts on adjacent residential uses. Rezoning actions taken
subsequent to the 1995 edition of this Plan established the Third
Street Special Use District (SUD), which placed restrictions on the
sale of alcohol for parcels along Third Street. These regulations
were clarified and expanded by the Board of Supervisors in 2003.
Figure 8 shows the distribution of liquor stores in the proposed
Bayview Hunters Point Redevelopment Project area in 2004.

And being impressed with the City’s commitment to

ASSURE THAT NEIGHBORHOOD RESIDENTS HAVE ACCESS TO
NEEDED SERVICES AND A FOCUS FOR NEIGHBORHOOD
ACTIVITIES.

COF.NCF.3.1 Provide neighborhood centers in areas lacking adequate community facilities.

COF.NCF.3.2 Assure that neighborhood centers complement and do not duplicate existing public
and private facilities.

COF.NCF.3.3 Develop centers to serve an identifiable neighborhood.
COF.NCF.3.4 Locate neighborhood centers so they are easily accessible.

COF.NCF.3.5 Develop neighborhood centers that are multipurpose in character, attractive in
design, secure and comfortable.

COF.NCF.3.6 Base priority for the development of neighborhood centers on relative need.
COF.NCF.3.7 Program the centers to fill gaps in needed services.

COF.NCF.3.8 Provide neighborhood centers with a network of links to other neighborhood and
citywide services.



COF.NCF.4 Provide neighborhood centers that are responsive to the community served.

COF.NCF.4.1 Assure effective neighborhood participation in the initial planning, ongoing
programming, and activities of multi-purpose neighborhood centers.

COF.NCF.4.2 Provide an effective and responsible management structure for each neighborhood
center.

COF.NCF.4.3 Insure continuing responsiveness to neighborhood needs...

And being aware that the landlord of 4500 Third Street has made
a personal commitment to assuring that his property be utilized
to enhance the quality of life in the neighborhood

I therefore have an expectation that the SF Planning Commission
members will place a higher value on the wellbeing of the
youngest San Francisco residents and their families over the
economic interests of private owners and employees of a
business dedicated to the sale of alcoholic beverages whose
detrimental consequences to community development are well
studied and very clear.

Although I do not live in the Bayview neighborhood, lack of
wholesome activities in one neighborhood has ripple effects on
the quality of life in all neighborhoods in San Francisco.

Sincerely,
{i:/:/k_,ﬁ-t Cler— 7% %' ’/C'é’éz/‘—/
Charleen Maghzi-Ader
3™ generation San Francisco resident living in Sherwood Forest

Retired nurse

cc: Mayor Edmund Lee
Supervisor Norman Yee District 7

Supervisor Malia Cohen District 10



From: Lindsay, Ashley (CPC)

To: lonin, Jonas (CPC); CTYPLN - COMMISSION SECRETARY

Subject: 2016-002491CUA (11/16 PC Hearing) - Resident Letter of Opposition
Date: Wednesday, November 15, 2017 4:17:26 PM

Attachments: 556 Jones Street Resident Letter (ID 952232).pdf

Hello Jonas,

| received the attached letter today in response to the WTS project at 556 Jones Street. | have also
saved it to M-files for record retention.

This project is schedule for consent on the 11/16 PC Hearing Agenda. Is it possible to have this letter
distributed to the Planning Commission for their reference. Please advise if there are any additional
steps that | need to take.

Thank you,

Ashley Lindsay

Current Planning | Wireless Specialist

Planning Department, City and County of San Francisco
1650 Mission Street, Suite 400, San Francisco, CA 94103

Email: Ashley.lindsay@sfgov.org | Direct: 415-575-9178
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

Cc: Gerber, Patricia (CPC); Son, Chanbory (CPC)

Subject: FW: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LEE, SUPERVISOR MALIA COHEN AND PORT DIRECTOR ELAINE FORBES
SIGN LEGISLATION TO CREATE THOUSANDS OF NEW HOMES, PARKS AND SMALL BUSINESSES AT PIER 70

Date: Wednesday, November 15, 2017 10:19:43 AM

Attachments: 11.15.17 Pier 70.pdf

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

Sent: Wednesday, November 15, 2017 10:15 AM

To: MayorsPressOffice, MYR (MYR)

Subject: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LEE, SUPERVISOR MALIA COHEN AND PORT DIRECTOR
ELAINE FORBES SIGN LEGISLATION TO CREATE THOUSANDS OF NEW HOMES, PARKS AND SMALL
BUSINESSES AT PIER 70

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Wednesday, November 15, 2017
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, 415-554-6131

*xx PRESS RELEASE ***
MAYOR LEE, SUPERVISOR MALIA COHEN AND
PORT DIRECTOR ELAINE FORBES SIGN LEGISLATION TO
CREATE THOUSANDS OF NEW HOMES, PARKS AND
SMALL BUSINESSES
AT PIER 70

Project will transform Pier 70 into thriving, diverse new community
San Francisco, CA — Mayor Edwin M. Lee joined Supervisor Malia Cohen and City agencies
today to sign legislation that will transform Pier 70 by creating thousands of news homes and
adding parks, community centers, small businesses and industrial and creative art spaces to a
previously underserved area.
“To address the state and region’s ongoing housing crisis, we must be innovative and
ambitious about creating housing opportunities, and Pier 70 is a result of that bold planning,”
said Mayor Lee. “This project will provide affordable homes for our families, residents and
local workforce, and support a diverse range of local businesses and artists. We are taking an
underused and neglected part of our City and changing it into a vibrant community that
everyone in San Francisco can enjoy.”
Supported by Supervisor Cohen, the Port of San Francisco and the Office of Economic and


mailto:jonas.ionin@sfgov.org
mailto:christine.d.johnson@sfgov.org
mailto:dennis.richards@sfgov.org
mailto:Joel.Koppel@sfgov.org
mailto:kathrin.moore@sfgov.org
mailto:Myrna.Melgar@sfgov.org
mailto:Myrna.Melgar@sfgov.org
mailto:richhillissf@gmail.com
mailto:planning@rodneyfong.com
mailto:aaron.hyland.hpc@gmail.com
mailto:andrew@tefarch.com
mailto:dianematsuda@hotmail.com
mailto:dianematsuda@hotmail.com
mailto:ellen.hpc@ellenjohnckconsulting.com
mailto:jonathan.pearlman.hpc@gmail.com
mailto:rsejohns@yahoo.com
mailto:patricia.gerber@sfgov.org
mailto:Chanbory.Son@sfgov.org
mailto:jonas.ionin@sfgov.org
http://www.sfplanning.org/

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
PORT DIRECTOR ELAINE FORBES SIGN LEGISLATION TO CREATE
THOUSANDS OF NEW HOMES, PARKS AND SMALL BUSINESSES
AT PIER 70

Project will transform Pier 70 into thriving, diverse new community

San Francisco, CA — Mayor Edwin M. Lee joined Supervisor Malia Cohen and City agencies today to sign
legislation that will transform Pier 70 by creating thousands of news homes and adding parks, community
centers, small businesses and industrial and creative art spaces to a previously underserved area.

“To address the state and region’s ongoing housing crisis, we must be innovative and ambitious about creating
housing opportunities, and Pier 70 is a result of that bold planning,” said Mayor Lee. “This project will provide
affordable homes for our families, residents and local workforce, and support a diverse range of local businesses
and artists. We are taking an underused and neglected part of our City and changing it into a vibrant community
that everyone in San Francisco can enjoy.”

Supported by Supervisor Cohen, the Port of San Francisco and the Office of Economic and Workforce
Development (OEWD), Pier 70 will be transformed to create an active and sustainable neighborhood that
recognizes its historic industrial past for San Francisco.

“This is a momentous time for our City,” said Supervisor Cohen. “After a decade of an extensive public
process, we are moving forward a vision to reintegrate and restore a 28-acre site into the fabric of San Francisco
while creating an active and sustainable neighborhood that recognizes its industrial past. In addition to over
$750 million of public benefits, this project will bring access and connection to a piece of the waterfront that
has never been accessible, and for that we should be incredibly proud.”

The Pier 70 project consists of 28 acres and is adjacent to the City’s Dogpatch neighborhood, at the historic
shipyard at Potrero Point. New buildings within the site will complement the industrial setting and fabric in
size, scale and material, with historic buildings repurposed for the arts, local manufacturing and community
amenities.

The Pier 70 project details include:

e As many as 3,000 new residential units, of which 30 percent will be permanently affordable, with
preference given to current District 10 residents.

e Approximately 400,000 square feet of active ground floor space, including traditional retail, arts, and
maker uses.

e More than nine acres of new public open spaces, including parks and playgrounds.

e Preservation and rehabilitation of the Union Iron Works Historic District, including reuse of three
historic buildings on site.

1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 200, San Francisco, California 94102-4641
(415) 554-6141





e Design elements aimed at protecting buildings and facilities from projected sea level rises.

“Once complete, Pier 70 will reflect the City’s diversity and creativity, inviting the public to new parks,
restaurants, arts uses, event spaces and public access to the San Francisco Bay, in an area that has been closed to
public access for more than a century,” said Elaine Forbes, Port Executive Director.

The Pier 70 project includes more than $750 million in public benefits, including a comprehensive
transportation demand management plan, establishment of local hiring programs, on-site childcare facilities and
funding commitments for low-income housing sites.

“We set a lot of lofty goals with our vision for transforming the City’s Southern Bayfront,” said Ken Rich, the
Director of the Development for OEWD. “We wanted each development site to maximize affordable housing
and jobs for its community, include extensive open space and community facilities, spur transit improvements
and meet aggressive sustainability targets. We are thrilled that Pier 70 will achieve those goals and more, while
creating a truly great urban neighborhood.”

In 2011, the Port Commission selected Forest City as the development partner for the project. In 2014, 73
percent of voters supported Proposition F, the ballot measure supporting Forest City’s proposed vision for reuse
of the area and enabling the Board of Supervisors to increase height limits at the site. Throughout this process,
Forest City and the Port have undertaken extensive engagement and outreach efforts, hosting workshops, open
houses, markets, tours, presentations and family events that engaged more than 75,000 people, to date.

“Earnest collaboration with the community and city over several years resulted in an exceptional project that
mirrors what the neighborhood wants at Pier 70 and addresses issues important to the city,” said Kevin Ratner,
president of Forest City West. “We are adding desperately needed housing, generating thousands of jobs,
creating new parks, and providing space to sustain arts, culture and local manufacturing in San Francisco.
Because of our community process, the development will meld the idiosyncrasies of Dogpatch’s history, culture
and community to create a great new waterfront neighborhood. We are deeply appreciative of Mayor Lee’s
support and for Supervisor Cohen’s leadership throughout the planning process. The Port of San Francisco has
also been an astute partner in structuring a model public-private partnership. We are eager to move forward and
plan to begin work at the site in February.”

Forest City is scheduled to begin obtaining permits to begin the first phase of construction this month. The full
build out of the project is slated to take 10 — 15 years.

More information about the project is available at www.pier70sf.com.
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Workforce Development (OEWD), Pier 70 will be transformed to create an active and
sustainable neighborhood that recognizes its historic industrial past for San Francisco.

“This is a momentous time for our City,” said Supervisor Cohen. “After a decade of an
extensive public process, we are moving forward a vision to reintegrate and restore a 28-acre
site into the fabric of San Francisco while creating an active and sustainable neighborhood that
recognizes its industrial past. In addition to over $750 million of public benefits, this project
will bring access and connection to a piece of the waterfront that has never been accessible,
and for that we should be incredibly proud.”

The Pier 70 project consists of 28 acres and is adjacent to the City’s Dogpatch neighborhood,
at the historic shipyard at Potrero Point. New buildings within the site will complement the
industrial setting and fabric in size, scale and material, with historic buildings repurposed for
the arts, local manufacturing and community amenities.

The Pier 70 project details include:

e As many as 3,000 new residential units, of which 30 percent will be permanently

affordable, with preference given to current District 10 residents.
e Approximately 400,000 square feet of active ground floor space, including traditional

retail, arts, and maker uses.
« More than nine acres of new public open spaces, including parks and playgrounds.
 Preservation and rehabilitation of the Union Iron Works Historic District, including
reuse of three historic buildings on site.
« Design elements aimed at protecting buildings and facilities from projected sea level
rises.

“Once complete, Pier 70 will reflect the City’s diversity and creativity, inviting the public to
new parks, restaurants, arts uses, event spaces and public access to the San Francisco Bay, in
an area that has been closed to public access for more than a century,” said Elaine Forbes, Port
Executive Director.

The Pier 70 project includes more than $750 million in public benefits, including a
comprehensive transportation demand management plan, establishment of local hiring
programs, on-site childcare facilities and funding commitments for low-income housing sites.

“We set a lot of lofty goals with our vision for transforming the City’s Southern Bayfront,”
said Ken Rich, the Director of the Development for OEWD. “We wanted each development
site to maximize affordable housing and jobs for its community, include extensive open space
and community facilities, spur transit improvements and meet aggressive sustainability
targets. We are thrilled that Pier 70 will achieve those goals and more, while creating a

truly great urban neighborhood.”

In 2011, the Port Commission selected Forest City as the development partner for the project.
In 2014, 73 percent of voters supported Proposition F, the ballot measure supporting Forest
City’s proposed vision for reuse of the area and enabling the Board of Supervisors to increase
height limits at the site. Throughout this process, Forest City and the Port have undertaken
extensive engagement and outreach efforts, hosting workshops, open houses, markets, tours,
presentations and family events that engaged more than 75,000 people, to date.

“Earnest collaboration with the community and city over several years resulted in an



exceptional project that mirrors what the neighborhood wants at Pier 70 and addresses issues
important to the city,” said Kevin Ratner, president of Forest City West. “We are adding
desperately needed housing, generating thousands of jobs, creating new parks, and providing
space to sustain arts, culture and local manufacturing in San Francisco. Because of our
community process, the development will meld the idiosyncrasies of Dogpatch’s history,
culture and community to create a great new waterfront neighborhood. We are deeply
appreciative of Mayor Lee’s support and for Supervisor Cohen’s leadership throughout the
planning process. The Port of San Francisco has also been an astute partner in structuring a
model public-private partnership. We are eager to move forward and plan to begin work at the
site in February.”

Forest City is scheduled to begin obtaining permits to begin the first phase of construction this
month. The full build out of the project is slated to take 10 — 15 years.

More information about the project is available at www.pier70sf.com.
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From: lonin, Jonas (CPC)

To: Johnson. Christine (CPC); Richards, Dennis (CPC); Koppel. Joel (CPC); Moore. Kathrin (CPC); Melgar, Myrna
(CPC); Rich Hillis; Rodney Fong; Aaron Jon Hyland - HPC; Andrew Wolfram (andrew@tefarch.com); Diane
Matsuda; Ellen Johnck - HPC; Jonathan Pearlman; Richard S. E. Johns

Cc: Gerber, Patricia (CPC); Son. Chanbory (CPC)

Subject: FW: Commission Update for Week of November 13, 2017
Date: Monday, November 13, 2017 9:41:48 AM

Attachments: Commission Weekly Update 11.13.17.doc

Jonas P. lonin,
Director of Commission Affairs

Planning Department|City & County of San Francisco
1650 Mission Street, Suite 400, San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 415-558-6309;Fax: 415-558-6409

jonas.ionin@sfgov.org
www.sfplanning.org

From: Tsang, Francis

Sent: Monday, November 13, 2017 9:00 AM

To: Tsang, Francis

Subject: Commission Update for Week of November 13, 2017

Colleagues,

Please find a memo attached that outlines items before commissions and boards for this week.
Let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

Note that | will be out of the office until Friday, November 17,

Thanks!
Francis

Francis Tsang
Deputy Chief of Staff
Office of Mayor Edwin M. Lee

415.554.6467 | francis.tsang@sfgov.org
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To: 

Mayor’s Senior Staff

From: 

Francis Tsang

Date: 

November 13, 2017

Re: 

Commission Update for the Week of November 13, 2017

This memorandum summarizes and highlights agenda items before commissions and boards for the week of November 13, 2017. 

Immigrant Rights (Monday, November 13, 530PM)

Discussion Only


· Safety Net


· Comprehensive Immigration Reform (Clean DREAM Act)


· Unaccompanied Minors


· Consular Corps Holiday Reception (December 2017)


· Annual Planning Retreat (Early 2018)


· Annual Immigrant Leadership Award Event Committee (June 2018)

Action Items

· Approval of Draft Resolution Supporting a Clean DREAM Act and Eliminating a Good and Bad Immigrant Narrative


· Proposed Process for Executive Committee Approval of Resolutions

Small Business (Monday, November 13, 530PM) 

Action Items

· Approval of Legacy Business Registry Applications and Resolutions:

· El Rio, Your Dive

· Hwa Rang Kwan Martial Arts Center 


· Board of Supervisors File No. 171170 - Police, Administrative Codes - Considering Criminal History in Employment and Housing Decisions.  Ordinance amending the Police Code to prohibit employers and housing providers from inquiring about, requiring disclosure of, or basing housing and employment decisions on convictions for decriminalized behavior, including the non-commercial use and cultivation of cannabis; reducing from 20 to 5 the number of employees required for an employer to be covered by the Fair Chance Ordinance (Article 49); authorize the City to impose penalties for the first violation of that Ordinance, increase the penalties for subsequent violations, and authorize the payment of penalties to the victims of those violations; create a private right of action for the victims; and amend the Administrative Code to, among other things, as defined herein, require City contractors and subcontractors to adhere to the above requirements when making decisions regarding employment of persons for work on City contracts and subcontracts.


· Board of Supervisors File No. 171042 - Various Codes - Regulation of Cannabis Businesses. Ordinance amending the Administrative, Business and Tax Regulations, Health, and Police Codes to comprehensively regulate commercial activities relating to the cultivation, manufacture, distribution, testing, sale, and delivery of medicinal and adult use cannabis by, among other things: 1) requiring businesses that engage in commercial cannabis activities to obtain a permit from the Office of Cannabis; 2) requiring the Director of the Office of Cannabis to establish an Equity Program to promote equitable ownership and employment opportunities in the cannabis industry; 3) defining eligibility for temporary and permanent cannabis business permits; 4) establishing priorities for the review of cannabis business permit applications; 5) establishing operating standards for cannabis businesses; 6) establishing criteria for granting, denying, suspending, and revoking cannabis business permits; 7) incorporating state law governing commercial cannabis activities into local law for enforcement purposes; 8) authorizing the imposition of fines and penalties for violation of local and state laws governing cannabis businesses, and establishing procedures by which cannabis businesses may appeal a fine or permit penalty; 9) prohibiting the smoking and vaping of cannabis on the premises of all cannabis businesses, except select Medicinal Cannabis Retailers, as authorized by the Department of Public Health; 10) prohibiting the consumption of cannabis and cannabis products, other than by smoking or vaping, on the premises of all cannabis businesses, except Storefront Cannabis Retailers and Cannabis Microbusinesses that obtain consumption permits from the Department of Public Health; 11) prohibiting until January 1, 2019, tours of cannabis cultivators, manufacturers, and cannabis microbusinesses, and authorizing the Director of Cannabis to extend the prohibition on tours, or establish guidelines for the operation of tours; 12) establishing a sunset date of March 31, 2018, for Article 33 of the Health Code (“Medical Cannabis Act”); and 13) eliminating the duty of the Clerk of the Board of Supervisors to send letters annually to state and federal officials requesting that cannabis be regulated and taxed; and affirming the Planning Department’s determination under the California Environmental Quality Act. 


· (A) Board of Supervisors File No. 171041  - Planning Code - Cannabis Regulation. Ordinance amending the Planning Code to 1) regulate cannabis land uses, including, among other things, adult use cannabis retail, Medical Cannabis Dispensaries, delivery-only services, manufacture of cannabis products, cannabis cultivation, and cannabis testing; 2) allow Medical Cannabis Dispensaries in additional zoning districts; 3) establish a land use process for the conversion of existing Medical Cannabis Dispensaries to Cannabis Retail establishments; 4) establish location and operating conditions for cannabis uses; 5) repeal Ordinance No. 186-17, which limited the number of medical cannabis dispensaries in Supervisorial District 11; and 6) delete superseded Planning Code provisions; affirming the Planning Department’s determination under the California Environmental Quality Act; and making findings of consistency with the General Plan, and the eight priority policies of Planning Code, Section 101.1, and public necessity, convenience and welfare findings pursuant to Planning Code, Section 302. 


· (B) Board of Supervisors File No. 171187 - Planning Code - Cannabis Regulation. Ordinance amending the Planning Code to 1) regulate cannabis land uses, including, among other things, adult use cannabis retail, Medical Cannabis Dispensaries, delivery-only services, manufacture of cannabis products, cannabis cultivation, and cannabis testing; 2) allow Medical Cannabis Dispensaries in additional zoning districts; 3) establish a land use process for the conversion of existing Medical Cannabis Dispensaries to Cannabis Retail establishments; 4) establish location and operating conditions for cannabis uses; 5) repeal Ordinance No. 186-17, which limited the number of medical cannabis dispensaries in Supervisorial District 11; 6) limit the number of Medical Cannabis Dispensaries and Cannabis Retail Uses in various Neighborhood Commercial Districts and other commercial corridors; 7) allow Medical Cannabis Dispensaries and Cannabis Retail Uses with conditional use authorization in NC-1 Districts south of Lincoln Way and West of Sunset Boulevard; 8) prohibit and Medical Cannabis Dispensaries and Cannabis Retail Uses in the Chinatown Mixed-Use Districts; and 9) delete superseded Planning Code provisions; affirming the Planning Department’s determination under the California Environmental Quality Act; and making findings of consistency with the General Plan and the eight priority policies of Planning Code, Section 101.1, and public necessity, convenience, and welfare findings pursuant to Planning Code, Section 302. 


Port (Tuesday, November 14, 2PM)


Discussion Only


· Resiliency by Design


· Opening of Crab Season


· Cruise the West Conference – November 7 & 8, 2017 in Seattle, Washington


· Proposed Impacts to the Port of the Proposed Federal Tax Cuts


· Schedule of Port Commission Meetings for 2018 

· Informational presentation regarding responses to the Request for Proposals for the Lease and Operation of the Pier 70 Shipyard Located at Piers 68 and 70 and Seawall Lot 349 near 20th Street and Illinois Street, including Dry Dock Eureka and Dry Dock #2 (the “Shipyard”). 

· Informational presentation regarding the Transaction Structure for the Mission Rock Development Project at Seawall Lot 337 and Pier 48, bounded by China Basin Channel, Third Street, Mission Rock Street and San Francisco Bay (AB 8719/Lot 002; AB 9900/Lots 048, 048H, & 62). 

· Informational presentation on proposed agreement with the City and JC Decaux for installation and service of public toilets in various locations, in exchange for advertising on public service kiosks in the right of way.

· Informational Presentation on Proposed Concept for a Request for Interest for Public-oriented Uses and Qualified Developers for Pier Facilities in the Embarcadero Historic District.

Action Items

· PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION - Elaine Forbes, Port Executive Director. (Closed Session)

· CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL AND REAL PROPERTY   NEGOTIATOR – Property: AB 8719, Lot 002, also known as Seawall Lot 337, AB 9900, Lot 62, also known as China Basin Park, and AB 9900, Lot 048 and AB 9900, Lot 048H, also known as Pier 48 (all bounded generally by China Basin, the San Francisco Bay, Mission Rock Street, and Third Street)


· Request authorization to award Construction Contract No. 2798, Pier 23 MEP (Mechanical/Electrical/Plumbing) Upgrades Project, to Trinet Construction, Inc. in the amount of $702,350 and authorization for a contract contingency fund of 10% of the contract amount (or $70,235) for unanticipated contingencies, for a total authorization not to exceed $772,585.

PUC (Tuesday, November 14, 130PM)


Discussion Only


· Advance Calendar


· Correspondence Log


· Contract Advertisement Report


· O’Shaughnessy Dam Reservations Quarterly Report – 3rd Quarter: July through September 2017


· Bay Area Ridge Trail Extension Project Update


· Water Supply Conditions Update


· Water Pipeline Assessment


· Water System Improvement Program Status of Construction Change Orders


· SFPUC Compliance with Administrative Code Chapter 12X, Prohibiting City Travel and Contracting in States that Allow Discrimination Against LGBT Individuals


· Net Energy Metering and Shared Renewable Energy Annual Report


· CleanPowerSF Update

· Mountain Tunnel Update

· Water System Improvement Program Local and Regional Quarterly Reports

· Water Enterprise Capital Improvement Program Quarterly Report


· Workshop: Capital Improvement Strategy for Sewer System Improvement Program Treatment Facilities 

Action Items

· Accept work performed by Communication Services, Inc., for Contract No. DB-124, San Joaquin Valley Communication System Upgrade; Approve Modification No. 10 (Final), increasing the contract amount by $157,826, and with a time extension of 10 consecutive calendar days, for a total contract amount of $6,966,703, and with a total contract duration of 807 consecutive calendar days; and authorize final payment to the contractor

· Approve an increase to the existing contract duration contingency of 73 consecutive calendar days (approximately two and a half months), for Contract No. WD-2551, Calaveras Dam Replacement Project; and authorize the General Manage to approve future modifications to the contract for a total revised contract duration up to 2,867 consecutive calendar days (approximately seven years, 10 and a half months).


· Accept work performed by Southland/Tutor Perini Joint Venture, for Contract No. WD-2581, New Irvington Tunnel; Approve Modification No. 74 (Final), decreasing the contract by $1,123,744, for a total contract amount of $265,518,301, with a total contract duration of 2,593 consecutive calendar days (seven years, one month); and authorize final payment to the contractor. 


· Approve the terms and conditions of and authorize the General Manager to negotiate and execute an Exclusive Negotiation Agreement (ENA) with Reservoir Community Partners, LLC, a Delaware limited liability company representing a joint venture comprised of Avalon Bay Communities and Bridge Housing Corporation (collectively, Developer), to develop mixed-income housing, parks and open space on approximately 17 acres of property located at Ocean and Phelan Avenues in San Francisco, commonly known as the “Balboa Reservoir.” The ENA states the process, and the terms and conditions upon which the City and County of San Francisco and the Developer will negotiate and seek to complete a purchase and sale agreement, quitclaim deed with reservation of certain easements, development agreement, declaration of use restrictions, and such other documents as are necessary to effectuate an approved development project for the Balboa Reservoir, subject to further approval by the SFPUC.

· Approve the selection of a pool of qualified respondents to the CleanPowerSF Request for Offers of Renewable Energy Supplies  (PRO.0077), and Request for Offers of Shaped Energy Supplies (PRO.0089); Authorize the General Manager to negotiate agreements with the approved pool of qualified respondents; conditionally authorize the General Manager to execute one or more contracts; and authorize the General Manager to seek approval from the Board of Supervisors to execute one or more contracts with the approved pool of qualified respondents, to the extent required.

· Authorize the Issuance of up to $400 million of 2017 Series ABC Water Revenue Bonds, consisting of three separate sub-series of bonds (Sub-Series A (WSIP), Sub-Series B (Non-WSIP) and Sub-Series C (Hetch Hetchy), and approve the form of and authorize the execution and delivery of related documents; Authorize the General Manager to sell the Bonds in one or more series of bonds on either a competitive or negotiated basis, as the General Manager determines is in the best financial interest of the San Francisco Public Utilities Commission; and delegate to the General Manager authorization to award each series of bonds to the highest bidder (lowest cost).

· Adopt the Revised Technology Policy of the San Francisco Public Utilities Commission. 


· Approve Amendment No. 2 to Agreement No. CS-109, Specialized Engineering Services for Recycled Water Projects, with Kennedy Jenks Consultants, Inc./Bahman Sheikh Water Reuse Consulting/Water Resources Engineering, Inc., Joint Venture (KJ/Sheikh/WRE, JV), to provide additional engineering services in support of the Westside Recycled Water Project; and authorize the General Manager to execute this amendment, increasing the agreement by $2,500,000, for a total not-to-exceed agreement amount of $8,000,000, and with a time extension of three years, for a total agreement duration of 12 years, subject to the Board of Supervisors approval pursuant to Charter Section 9.118. 


· Approve Amendment No. 4 to Agreement No. CS-225R, Seismic Upgrade of Bay Division Pipeline Nos. 3 & 4 at Hayward Fault, Construction Management (CM) Services, with EPC Consultants, Inc., to continue providing CM Services for project closeout; and authorize the General Manager to execute this amendment with a time extension of 12 months, for a total agreement duration of six years and four months, with no change to the agreement amount. 


· Award Job Order Contract No. JOC-58, Micro-LBE Set Aside, General Building (B – License) for a not-to-exceed amount of $2,000,000 and with a duration of three years, to the lowest, qualified, responsible, and responsive bidder, Southwest Construction & Property Management, to perform general building construction tasks for all San Francisco Public Utilities Commission Enterprise Operations and Bureaus in San Joaquin, Stanislaus and Tuolumne Counties.

· Award Job Order Contract No. JOC-66, Micro-LBE Set Aside, General Engineering (A – License) for a not-to-exceed amount of $2,000,000 and with a duration of three years, to the lowest, qualified, responsible, and responsive bidder, Sinclair General Engineering Construction, Inc., to perform general engineering construction tasks for all San Francisco Public Utilities Commission Enterprise Operations and Bureaus in San Joaquin, Stanislaus and Tuolumne Counties.

· Approve the plans and specifications, and award Contract No. WD-2819, AsNeeded Water Main Replacement at Various Locations No. 2, in the amount of $10,799,843, to the lowest, qualified, responsible and responsive bidder, Hernandez Engineering. 


· Authorize the General Manager to execute a Memorandum of Understanding with the San Francisco Municipal Transportation Agency (SFMTA) to set forth the agencies’ respective responsibilities, including cost sharing allocations, to jointly replace various SFPUC assets and/or relocate them away from the new road surface along the length of Van Ness Avenue, from North Point Street to Mission Street, as part of the SFMTA’s Van Ness Improvement Project. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the Project for the purposes of California Environmental Quality Act, pursuant to Section 31.04(h) of the San Francisco Administrative Code. 


· Approve the selection of Bakeworks, LLC, a California limited liability company, to operate a café in the lobby of the SFPUC headquarters building at 525 Golden Gate Avenue, San Francisco; and authorize the General Manager to negotiate and execute a five-year lease with Bakeworks for an initial annual rent of $35,700, with four percent annual rent increases, and one option to extend the Lease term for an three additional years, for a potential cumulative total term of eight years. 


· Conference with Legal Counsel - Existing Litigation: Pacific Gas & Electric - Federal Energy Regulatory Commission Tariff Withdrawal per 35.15: Notice of Termination of the 1987 CCSF Interconnection Agreement – PG&E Rate Schedule FERC No. 114 to be effective 6/30/15. (Closed Session) 

· Conference with Legal Counsel - Existing Litigation: Pacific Gas & Electric - Tariff Withdrawal per 35.15: Notice of Termination of The CCSF Facilities Charge Agreement for Moscone to be effective 6/30/15. (Closed Session)

· Conference with Legal Counsel - Existing Litigation: Pacific Gas & Electric - Federal Energy Regulatory Commission §205(d) rate filing per 35.13 (a)(2)(iii): City and County of San Francisco Transmission Owner Tariff Replacement Agreements to be effective 7/1/15 (Closed Session)


· Conference with Legal Counsel - Existing Litigation: Pacific Gas & Electric - Federal Energy Regulatory Commission §205(d) rate filing per 35.13 (a)(2)(iii): City and County of San Francisco Wholesale Distribution Tariff Replacement Agreements to be effective 7/1/15 (Closed Session)

· Conference with Legal Counsel - Existing Litigation: Pacific Gas & Electric - Federal Energy Regulatory Commission Notice of Termination of Facilities Charge Agreements between PG&E and the City and County of San Francisco (Closed Session)

· Conference with Legal Counsel - Existing Litigation: City and County of San Francisco v. Pacific Gas & Electric - Federal Energy Regulatory Commission Complaint under Sections 206 and 306 of the Federal Power Act. (Closed Session)

· Threat to Public Services or Facilities (Closed Session)

Rent (Tuesday, November 14, 6PM)


Action Items

· Consideration of Appeals

· 1409 Broderick Street - The master tenant appeals the decision granting the subtenant’s claim of disproportional share of rent.


· 1386 Pacific Avenue #A - The master tenant appeals the decision granting the subtenant’s claim of disproportional share of rent on the basis of financial hardship.


· 141 Blake Street #Room - The landlord appeals the decision granting the tenant’s claim of unlawful rent increase.


· 364 San Carlos Street - The subtenant appeals the decision granting in part his claim of disproportional share of rent and decreased housing services.


· 4640 Balboa Street #3 - The landlord appeals the decision granting the tenant’s application for financial hardship.


· 2390 Chestnut Street - The tenant appeals the decision granting the landlord’s petition under Rules and Regulations Section 1.21.


· 4150 Cabrillo Street #1 & #2 - The landlord appeals the decision granting the tenants’ claims of unlawful rent increase.


· 1355 Post Street - The landlord appeals the decision determining that the subject property is under the jurisdiction of the Rent Ordinance.


· Amendments to the Ordinance regarding owner move-in evictions and possible Regulations

Veterans Affairs (Tuesday, November 14, 6PM)


Discussion Only

· Commissioner Barnickel to report on Veterans Jobs Fair 


· Commission nominations for President, Vice-President, and Secretary (first round)  


· Notice - The 6th Annual SF Veterans Film Festival is 12.2-3. @ the Public Library. More info can be found on their site: sfveteransfilmfestival.org


· Notice - Veterans Town Hall put on by OneVet One Voice & CCSF Veteran Resource Center on 11.15 from 0900 1200 @ CCSF (Room 140).


· Continued Discussion of San Francisco Veterans Study, Commissioners Olivieri and Noetzel, Leads.

Board of Appeals (Wednesday, November 15, 5PM)

Action Items

· APPEAL - PRESIDIO HEIGHTS ASSOCIATION OF NEIGHBORS vs. SAN FRANCISCO PUBLIC WORKS BUREAU OF STREET USE AND MAPPING, Re: 3400 Washington Street. Appealing the ISSUANCE on August 28, 2017, to Verizon Wireless, of a Personal Wireless Service Facility Site Permit (construction of a personal wireless service facility in a Zoning Protected Location).


· REHEARING REQUEST - Subject property at 2226 Green Street. Barbara Lawrence, appellant, is requesting a rehearing of Appeal No. 17-125, Lawrence vs. DBI, PDA, decided October 18, 2017. At that time, the Board voted 4-0-1 (Commissioner Wilson absent) to deny the appeal and uphold the permit on the basis that it was properly issued. Project: 5'6" deep horizontal infill addition at existing fourth floor; 3'0" deck extension at existing fourth floor; kitchen renovation; remove wood trellis at third and fourth floors 

· APPEAL - EDWARD AND VICTORIA YEE vs. ZONING ADMINISTRATOR, Re: 95 Saint Germain Avenue. Protesting the DENIAL on January 28, 2016, of a Front Yard Variance (to increase the height of the garage to approximately 17' and reduce the front setback at the first and second stories from 15'6" to 10'10" with a balcony of 3’). Note: on July 19, 2017, the Board voted 5-0 to continue this matter to allow time for the appellants to work to resolve their dispute with their neighbors at 99 Saint Germain. If the dispute is resolved, draft findings in support of a revised variance and accurate plans may be submitted to the Board by the appellants.


· APPEAL - TERRANCE & MARLENE MARSEILLE vs DEPT. OF BUILDING INSPECTION, PLANNING DEPT. APPROVAL, Re: 255 Sea Cliff Avenue. Protesting the ISSUANCE on August 11, 2017, to Ann Mao, of a Site Permit (to erect three stories, one basement, type V-B, single family residential building). Note: on November 8, 2017, the Board voted 2-3 (President Honda, Commissioner Lazarus and Commissioner Wilson dissented) to grant Appeal Nos. 17-144, 17-145, 17-148 and 17-150 and issue the site permit on the condition that the penthouse and roof deck be removed, on the basis that these features are out of context with the surrounding neighborhood. Lacking the four votes needed to pass, the motion failed. Upon motion by Commissioner Lazarus, the Board voted 5-0 to continue Appeal Nos. 17-144, 17-145, 17-148 and 17-150 to November 15, 2017 to allow time for the permit holder to work with the appellants on a design that removes the penthouse and includes a roof deck no larger than 500 square feet.


· APPEAL - SHERYL COWAN vs. DEPT. OF BUILDING INSPECTION, PLANNING DEPT. APPROVAL, Re: 766 40th Avenue. Protesting the ISSUANCE on August 18, 2017, to Carsen Bentley and Kristina Svensson, of an Alteration Permit (a "rooms down" addition to existing residence; no new square footage added; all work is within existing building footprint; includes new family room, full bath, hallway, new doors and windows, new deck and stair in rear yard).


· APPEAL - MARK HAMPTON & GAYLE PIGATTO vs. DEPT. OF BUILDING INSPECTION, PLANNING DEPT. APPROVAL, Re: 778 Kansas Street. Protesting the ISSUANCE on August 18, 2017, to Steve Altschuler & Lani Wu, of a Site Permit (exterior: modification of parapet, new sun shades; second floor: minor interior alterations; roof level: expansion of stair penthouse to a 247sf mezzanine, shade pergola, enlarge existing roof deck).


· APPEAL - DINO & JAMES GOOSSENS-LARSEN vs. DEPT. OF BUILDING INSPECTION, PLANNING DEPT. APPROVAL, Re: 645-647 Valencia Street. Protesting the GRANTING on August 24, 2017, to Toby Morris, of Rear Yard, Useable Open Space & Street Frontage Variances (for a proposal to add to an existing two-story commercial building a new three-story vertical addition that will encroach into the required rear yard, with a change of use from a bar to commercial/residential, to establish seven dwelling units, four units without the required 80sf each of private open space, and to include four off-street parking spaces within the required 25ft setback from the street façade along Sycamore Street).


· APPEAL - PATRICK MULLIGAN vs. DEPT. OF BUILDING INSPECTION, PLANNING DEPT. APPROVAL, Re: 259 Avila Street. Protesting the ISSUANCE on August 24, 2017, to Donald & Jocelyn Pinard, of a Site Permit (third story residential addition and structural work; addition includes two new restrooms and three new bedrooms).


· APPEAL - KIRK DENIRO vs. ZONING ADMINISTRATOR, Re: 2523 Steiner Street. Appealing the GRANTING on August 30, 2017, to Jonathan & Tina McNulty, of a Rear Yard Variance (to construct a minor horizontal addition on the fourth floor and a rear horizontal addition at the third and fourth floors that would encroach into the required rear yard approximately 9'6" at the third floor and 6'6" at the fourth floor).


Building Inspection (Wednesday, November 15, 10AM) 

Discussion Only


· Discussion on Accela permit and project tracking system. 

· Update on DBI’s finances.


· Update on proposed or recently enacted State or local legislation.


· Update on major projects.


· Update on Code Enforcement.


Action Items

· Discussion and possible action to approve and swear in members of the Board of Examiners (BOE) General Contractor Seat, Property Owner & Licensed Architect, Civil or Structural Engineer Seat, and Registered Mechanical Engineer Seat. Appointments recommended by the Nominations Sub-Committee are: Patrick Otellini, Michael Robbins, and Meng-Hsiu Chen. Terms to expire September 15, 2019.


· Discussion and possible action regarding Best Practices Approach for Tall Building Review.


· Discussion and possible action on the annual performance evaluation for the Director - Director of the Department of Building Inspection – Mr. Tom C. Hui (Closed Session)

· Discussion and possible action on the annual performance evaluation for the BIC Secretary - Secretary to the Building Inspection Commission – Ms. Sonya Harris (Closed Session)

Historic Preservation (Wednesday, November 15, 1230PM) 

Discussion Only


· WATERFRONT LAND USE PLAN – Informational Presentation from Port of San Francisco staff on the Waterfront Land Use Plan. More information about the process to update the Plan may be found here: http://sfport.com/waterfront-plan-update. Waterfront Land Use Plan 1997-2014 Review.

Action Items

· 920 NORTH POINT STREET – located at the southwest corner of North Point Street and Polk Street, Assessor's Block 0452, Lot 002 (District 2).  Request for a Certificate of Appropriateness for the creation of a new opening in the north façade of the historic Chocolate Building at Ghirardelli Square to accommodate a visible mechanical duct and vent at the Coagulating Room building, which is adjacent to the Chocolate Building. The duct will be attached to the west façade of the Coagulating Room building at the recessed second floor, and will terminate in a vent at the roof of the Coagulating Room. The work also includes modifications to an existing entry vestibule and the installation of new signage and lighting at the property's Polk Street façade. The subject property is San Francisco Landmark No. 30, and is located within a C-2 (Community Business) Zoning District and 40-X Height and Bulk Limit.  Preliminary Recommendation:  Approve with Conditions

· 959-961 VALENCIA STREET – located on the east side of Valencia Street, Assessor's Block 3609, Lot 032 (District 9).  Request for a Certificate of Appropriateness for the reconstruction of the rear portion of the existing building and expansion into the existing side yard, addition of decks at side, changes to the front façade, and an interior remodel to the existing two-story-over-basement, two-unit building. The subject property is located within the Article 10 Liberty-Hill Landmark District, the Valencia Street NCT (Neighborhood Commercial Transit) Zoning District and 50-X Height and Bulk Limit. Preliminary Recommendation:  Approve with Conditions

· 370 LEXINGTON STREET – located on the west side of Lexington Street, Assessor's Block 3609, Lot 059 (District 9).  Request for a Certificate of Appropriateness for the demolition of an existing one-story wood-framed rear addition and the construction of a slightly larger one-story wood-framed rear addition in its place that extends to the rear property line. The subject property is located within the Article 10 Liberty-Hill Landmark District, a RTO-M (Residential Transit Oriented-Mission) Zoning District and 40-X Height and Bulk Limit. Preliminary Recommendation:  Approve

· 56 MASON STREET – located on the southeast corner of Mason Street at Eddy Street, Assessor's Block 0341; Lot 008 (District 6). Request for Minor Permit to Alter for window restoration, partial window replacement and the replacement of two non-historic storefront systems.  The subject building is a Category IV (Contributing) building in the Kearny-Market-Mason-Sutter Conservation District under Article 11 of the Planning Code. It is located within a RC-4 (Residential-Commercial High Density) Zoning District and 80-T-120-T Height and Bulk limit. Preliminary Recommendation:  Approve with Conditions

· Consideration of adoption of a resolution recommending Small Business Commission approval of a Legacy Business application: 

· 479 CASTRO STREET – on the east side of Castro Street between 17th and 18th streets. Assessor's Block 3582, Lot 103 (District 8). Cliff's Variety is a hardware, home goods, variety, and fabric store serving the Castro District since 1936. 


· 1042 KEARNY STREET – on the east side of Kearny Street between Broadway and Nottingham Place. Assessor's Block 0163, Lot 021 (District 3). Since 1935, Tommaso's Ristorante Italiano has served home-style Neapolitan cuisine, wood-fired pizzas, and other Italian dishes passed down from generation to generation. 


Election (Wednesday, November 15, 6PM) 

Action Items

· Discussion and possible action regarding the City and County of San Francisco's open source voting system project.


· Discussion and possible action regarding San Francisco's next voting system

· Public Employee Performance Evaluation for Director of Elections John Arntz (Closed Session)


Police (Wednesday, November 15, 530PM) – SPECIAL

The Police Commission will not hold a Regular Meeting on Wednesday, November 15, 2017, due to the Medal of Valor Ceremony to be held at the Scottish Rites Masonic Center, 2850 19th Avenue, San Francisco, 6 p.m.

TIDA (Wednesday, November 15, 7PM, 401 California Avenue, Treasure Island) – SPECIAL

Discussion Only


· Treasure Island Museum Association 


· Navy Environmental Remediation Program Update 


· TIMMA Transit Pass Study 


Action Items

· Resolution Approving the Election of Officers of the Treasure Island Development Authority and the Appointment of Officers to the Infrastructure & Transportation Committee, as Nominated by the Ad Hoc Nomination Committee, to Serve a Twelve (12) month Term of Office Commencing January 1, 2018 and ending December 31, 2018


· Resolution Approving the Treasure Island Development Authority Board of Directors’ Regular Meeting Schedule for Fiscal Year 2017-2018


· Approving and Authorizing the Execution of Lease No. 1,187 with Mersea, Inc., a California corporation for the remaining portion of the Great Lawn, contiguous to 699 Avenue of Palms, Treasure Island, for the purposes of marketing and producing special events


· Resolution Approving a Revised Memorandum of Understanding Between the Treasure Island Development Authority and the San Francisco Public Utilities Commission for the Provision of Utilities Services on Treasure Island and Yerba Buena Island to Extend the Term of the Agreement


Prior to the TIDA Board Meeting, a Community Drop-In/Open House Event will take place 5:30pm to 7:00pm at 401 California Avenue, Treasure Island, San Francisco, California. Representatives from the Treasure Island Development Authority and Treasure Island Community Development will be present to provide information and answer questions about the development program and upcoming activities as development begins next year.


Health Services (Thursday, November 16, 1PM) - SPECIAL

Action Items

· Interview candidates for Health Service System Executive Director position (Closed Session)

Housing Authority (Thursday, November 16, 4PM, North Beach Place Community Room, 455 Bay Street) - SPECIAL

Discussion Only


· Alice Griffith Phase I and II 100% Leased Up


· San Francisco Police Department-Crime Statistics


· PHA Summary Report-October 2017


· SFHA Corrective Action Plan Summary Update


Action Items

· RESOLUTION APPROVING AND AUTHORIZING THE ACTING EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR TO ENTER INTO A TWO YEARS TASK ORDER CONTRACT WITH THE OPTIONS TO EXTEND ONE YEAR PERIOD, UP TO THREE ADDITIONAL YEARS, FOR ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING AS-NEEDE SERVICE WITH FW ASSOCIATES FOR AN AMOUNT NOT-TO-EXCEED ONE HUNDRED THOUSAND DOLLARS ($100,000)


· Potential Litigation (Closed Session)

Library (Thursday, November 16, 430PM)

Discussion Only


· Partnership with the Treasurer and Tax Collector


· Summer Stride


· FY17 Friends of the Library Grant Report

· Controller’s Office Open Hours Assessment

· FYs 2019 and 2020 Budget Priorities 

· Labor Union Report

Action Items

· Library Commission Meeting Schedule 2018


· Adjournment in memory of George Fox who was instrumental in making sure his father’s collection, the Fox Collection of Early Children’s Books was donated to the Library



      
                
       

Planning (Thursday, November 16, 11AM) - SPECIAL

Action Items

· Conference with Legal Counsel - the Commission will discuss with legal counsel potential litigation with the City as defendant, where there is significant exposure to litigation, based on existing facts and circumstances. (Closed Session)

Planning (Thursday, November 16, 1PM)

Consideration of Items Proposed for Continuance

· 171 JUDSON AVENUE - south side between Edna Street and Circular Avenue; Lot 032 in Assessor’s Block 3182 (District 7) - Request for Discretionary Review of Building Permit Application No. 2015.11.09.2182, proposing to alter an existing two-story, single family residence by legalizing and constructing a rear horizontal addition at the first and second floors and a third story vertical addition located within a RH-1 (Residential, One-Family) Zoning District and 40-X Height and Bulk District. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h). (Proposed for Continuance to December 7, 2017)

· 520 28TH STREET  - north side of 28th Street between Castro and Diamond Streets; Lot 008 in Assessor’s Block  6604 (District 8) - Staff-Initiated Discretionary Review, pursuant to Planning Code Section 311(c)(1), of Building Permit Application No. 2015.11.12.2431,  proposing vertical and horizontal additions to the existing one-story single-family home, including a new second floor, a new two-car garage,  and two new basement levels within a RH-1 (Residential, House, One-Family) Zoning District and 40-X Height and Bulk District. In addition, the Zoning Administrator will consider a Variance from the requirements for rear yard (per Planning Code Section 134).  This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h). (Proposed for Continuance to January 11, 2018)

· 744 HARRISON STREET  - northwest corner of Harrison and Lapu Lapu Streets, on Lots: 028 and 054 in Assessor’s Block 3751 (District 6) - Request for Conditional Use Authorization, pursuant to Planning Code Sections 202.2, 249.40A, 303 and 842, to establish a hotel in the MUO Zoning District and a restaurant within the SOMA Youth and Family Special Use District. The proposed project includes demolition of the existing two-story office building and new construction of a new 85-foot tall eight-story-over-basement mixed-use building with a ground floor 1,683 square foot restaurant, a 22,273 square foot tourist hotel (52 rooms), and 7,500 square feet of group housing (7 rooms with a common kitchen, dining, and living area) on the upper floors within the Mixed Use Office (MUO) Zoning District, the SOMA Youth and Family Special Use District and a 85-X Height and Bulk District. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h). (Proposed for Continuance to January 18, 2018)

· 89 ROOSEVELT WAY - south side of Roosevelt Way at Buena Vista Terrace; Lot 077 in Assessor’s Block 2612 (District 8) - Request for Discretionary Review of Building Permit Application No. 2016.09.19.8061, proposing the vertical addition of a mezzanine level with roof decks to an existing 3-story building within a RM-1 (Residential-Mixed, Low Density) Zoning District and 40-X Height and Bulk District. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h). (Proposed for Continuance to March 1, 2018)

· 1290 SHAFTER AVENUE- north side between Ingalls and Hawes Streets; Lot 012A in Assessor’s Block 4787 (District 10) - Request for Discretionary Review of Building Permit Application No. 2015.11.20.3280 proposing to legalize one dwelling unit at the first floor level, pursuant to Ordinance 43-14, and to remove an unauthorized dwelling unit at the second floor (by merging with the existing dwelling unit) from a property containing a single-family home within a RH-1 (Residential House, One-Family) Zoning District and 40-X Height and Bulk District. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h). WITHDRAWN

Discussion Only


· MAYOR’S EXECUTIVE DIRECTIVE ON HOUSING – Informational Presentation outlining the provisions of Executive Directive 17-02 establishing approval deadlines and accountability measures regarding the approval of new housing developments, and the Department’s approach to developing a process improvements plan for the Mayor’s consideration. 

Action Items

· 556 JONES STREET - southeast corner at the intersection of Geary Street and Jones Street, Lot 014 of Assessor’s Block 0317 (District 4) - Request for Conditional Use Authorization, pursuant to Planning Code Sections 303(c) and 209.3, to install a new T-Mobile Macro Wireless Telecommunications Services Facility consisting of installation of nine (9) new panel antennas, installation of three (3) new RRUs, installation of (4) new FRP screen walls, and ancillary equipment as part of the T-Mobile Telecommunications Network. The subject property is located within a RC-4 (Residential – Commercial-High Density) Zoning District, and 80-T and 130-T Height and Bulk Districts. Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Conditions

· 2 GENEVA AVENUE - south side between Ocean Avenue and Howth Street; Lot 057 of Assessor’s Block 6946 (District 11) - Request for Conditional Use Authorization, pursuant to Planning Code Sections 303(c) and 755, to develop a T-Mobile Wireless Telecommunications Facility consisting of six (6) screened rooftop-mounted panel antennas, one (1) GPS antenna, two (2) two-sided screen walls, and an associated equipment area as part of the T-Mobile Wireless Telecommunications Network. The subject property is located within the Ocean Avenue NCT (Neighborhood Commercial Transit) Zoning District and 40-X Height and Bulk District. Preliminary Recommendation:  Approve with Conditions

· 501-503 & 505-511 LAGUNA STREET - west side between Linden and Fell Streets; Lots 034 and 035 of Assessor’s Block 0819 (District 5) - Request for Conditional Use Authorization, pursuant to Planning Code Sections 303(c) and 761, to: (1) legalize the modification of an existing AT&T Mobility Wireless Telecommunications Facility consisting of three (3) new antennas, for a total of six (6) antennas mounted to an existing rooftop within existing screening; and (2) modify the existing facility consisting of the removal and replacement of six (6) radio relay units (RRUs) and other equipment upgrades as part of the AT&T Mobility Wireless Telecommunications Network. The subject property is located within the Hayes-Gough NCT (Neighborhood Commercial Transit) Zoning District and 40-X Height and Bulk District. Preliminary Recommendation:  Approve with Conditions

· 123 WEST PORTAL AVENUE - southeastern side  between Vicente and 14th Streets, Lot 031 in Assessor’s Block 2989B (District 14) - Request for Conditional Use Authorization, pursuant to Planning Code Sections 303, 303.1, and 703.4 to establish a Formula Retail Use (d.b.a. Verizon, a wireless communications retail store) within an existing 2,174 square feet tenant space (previously occupied by “RadioShack”, a retail store use) within the West Portal NCD (Neighborhood Commercial) Zoning District and 26-X Height and Bulk District.  This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h). Preliminary Recommendation:  Approve with Conditions

· 1765 CALIFORNIA STREET - south side between Franklin Street and Van Ness Avenue, Lot 013 in Assessor’s Block 0647 (District 2); Request for Conditional Use Authorization pursuant to Planning Code Sections 303, 303.1, and 703.4 to establish a Formula Retail Use (d.b.a. Genji Sushi, a limited restaurant use specializing in sushi packaged for takeout in the deli area) inside an existing Whole Foods Market grocery store located within a NC-3 (Moderate Scale Neighborhood Commercial District, Van Ness Automotive Special Use District, and a 130-E Height and Bulk District. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h). Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Conditions

· 2018 Hearing Schedule


· OAK PLAZA - approving an impact fee waiver for 1554 Market Street in the amount of $2,180,893 to create a plaza within the Oak Street right of way between Van Ness Avenue and Franklin Street (aka “Oak Plaza”), and to recommend to the Board of Supervisors that they adopt an ordinance accepting streetscape and open space improvements above the value of the in-kind fee waiver amount. Preliminary Recommendation:  Approve

· 1196 COLUMBUS AVENUE - north side of Columbus Avenue, on the east side of the intersection of Columbus Avenue, Jones and Bay Streets; Lot 007 in Assessor’s Block 0043 (District 3) - Request for Conditional Use Authorization, pursuant to Planning Code Sections 210.1 & 303 to establish a hotel use within a C-2 (Community Business) District, Telegraph Hill-North Beach Residential Special Use District and 40-X Height and Bulk District. The project proposes to demolish the existing one-story commercial building and construct a four-story-over-basement, 28,308 square foot hotel with 75 rooms. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h). Preliminary Recommendation:  Approve with Conditions

· 4522 3RD STREET - west side of 3rd Street, between La Salle and McKinnon Streets; Lot 019 in Assessor’s Block 5296 (District 10) - Request for Conditional Use Authorization, pursuant to Planning Code Sections 249.62, 303 for Change of Use and relocation of an existing Prohibited Liquor Establishment in the Third Street Alcohol Special Use District for an existing retail grocery and liquor store (d.b.a. Sav Mor Market) to relocate from 4500 3rd Street to a vacant commercial storefront located at 4522 3rd. The project site is located within a NC-3 (Neighborhood Commercial, Moderate Scale) Zoning District, and ddddd40-X Height and Bulk District. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h). Preliminary Recommendation:  Approve with Conditions

· 2534-2540 MISSION STREET- west side of Mission Street; Lot 211 in Assessor’s Block 3616 (District 9) - Request for a Conditional Use Authorization, pursuant to Planning Code Sections 121.2, 202.2, 249.60, 303, 754, 781.80 and the Mission 2016 Interim Zoning Controls (Planning Commission Resolution 19865), to permit the change of use from a vacant non-retail professional service to a restaurant and allow the expansion of an existing restaurant (DBA Foreign Cinema), and to permit a non-residential use size larger than 6,000 square feet in the Mission Street NCT (Mission Street Neighborhood Commercial Transit) Zoning District, Mission Alcoholic Beverage Special Use District and a 65-B Height and Bulk District. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h). Preliminary Recommendation: Denial

· 1055 MARKET STREET - south side of Market Street, between Sixth and Seventh Streets at the intersection of McAllister and Market Streets; lot 066 of Assessor’s Block 3703 (District 6) - Request for a Downtown Project Authorization per Planning Code Section 309, including a request for an exception to the ground-level wind current requirements in C-3 Districts (Section 148). The proposal would demolish the existing two-story approximately 16,000 square foot commercial building, and construct a 10-story, 160-room tourist hotel with approximately 2,014 square feet of ground floor retail. The project site is located in the Downtown General Commercial (C-3-G) Zoning District and 90-X Height and Bulk District. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to Section 31.04(h) of the San Francisco Administrative Code. Preliminary Recommendation:  Approve with Conditions

1360 JONES STREET, UNITS 902 AND 1001 - southeast corner of Washington and Jones Streets; lot 016 of Assessor’s Block 0214 (District 3) - Request for a Conditional Use Authorization, pursuant to Planning Code Section 303 and 317 to merge two dwelling units within a 19-unit building. The project would merge a 1,507 square foot, two-bedroom, two-bath unit (#902) with a 2,502 square foot, two-bedroom, two and a half-bath unit (#1001) within the RM-4 (Residential - Mixed, High Density) Zoning District and 65-A Height and Bulk District. Preliminary Recommendation:  Disapprove

· 2323 MISSION STREET - east side of Mission Street, between 19th and 20th Streets on Assessor’s Block 3595, Lot 029 (District 9) - Request for Conditional Use Authorization pursuant to Planning Code Sections 145.2, 303, and 754 to establish an Outdoor Activity Area at an existing restaurant use (d.b.a. “Teeth”) in an existing two-story mixed-use building. The subject property is located within the Mission Street Neighborhood Commercial Transit District and 55-X Height and Bulk Districts. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h). Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Conditions

· 1824 JENNINGS STREET- east side between Shafter and Thomas Avenues; Lot 005 in Assessor’s Block 4790 (District 10) - Request for Discretionary Review of Building Permit Application No. 2015.11.09.2165 proposing to remove two unauthorized dwelling units (by merger of the units with the existing dwelling unit) and to legalize a dwelling unit at the first floor, pursuant to Ordinance 43-14, in an existing single family home within a RH-1 (Residential House, One-Family) Zoning District and 40-X Height and Bulk District. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h). Preliminary Recommendation:  Take Discretionary Review and Approve with Conditions

· 1083 HOLLISTER AVENUE - south side between Ingalls and Hawes Streets; Lot 029 in Assessor’s Block 4965 (District 10) - Request for Discretionary Review of Building Permit Application No. 2015.11.10.2331 proposing to legalize one dwelling unit at the first floor level (by merger with another unauthorized dwelling unit), pursuant to Ordinance 43-14, and to remove an unauthorized dwelling unit at the second floor (by merging with the existing dwelling unit) from a property containing a single-family home within a RH-1 (Residential House, One-Family) Zoning District and 40-X Height and Bulk District. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h). Preliminary Recommendation:  Take Discretionary Review and Approve with Conditions

· 1395 SHAFTER AVENUE - south side between Jennings and Ingalls Streets; Lot 025 in Assessor’s Block 4791 (District 10) - Request for Discretionary Review of Building Permit Application No. 2015.11.20.3191 proposing to remove three unauthorized dwelling units (by merger of the units) and to legalize a dwelling unit at the second floor, pursuant to Ordinance 43-14, in an existing single family home within a RH-1 (Residential House, One-Family) Zoning District and 40-X Height and Bulk District. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h). Preliminary Recommendation:  Take Discretionary Review and Approve with Conditions

· 1351 REVERE AVENUE - south side between Jennings and Ingalls Streets; Lot 020A in Assessor’s Block 4788 (District 10) - Request for Discretionary Review of Building Permit Application No. 2015.12.15.5196 proposing to add one dwelling unit and legalize one dwelling unit at the first floor level, pursuant to Ordinance 43-14, and to remove four unauthorized dwelling units (by merging the units with the existing unit) from a property containing a single-family home within a RH-2 (Residential House, Two-Family) Zoning District and 40-X Height and Bulk District. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h). Preliminary Recommendation:  Do Not Take Discretionary Review and Approve


· 38 CARR STREET - west side between Paul and Salinas Avenues; Lot 010 in Assessor’s Block 5462 (District 10) - Request for Discretionary Review of Building Permit Application No. 2015.12.02.3978 proposing the removal of two unauthorized dwelling units at the second and third floor (by merger with the existing unit) and to legalize a dwelling unit at the first floor, pursuant to Ordinance 43-14, in an existing single family home within a RH-1 (Residential House, One-Family) Zoning District and 40-X Height and Bulk District. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h). Preliminary Recommendation:  Take Discretionary Review and Approve with Conditions

· 1050 GILMAN AVENUE - north side between Griffith and Hawes Street; Lot 006A in Assessor’s Block 4937 (District 10) - Request for Discretionary Review of Building Permit Application No. 2015.12.02.3975 proposing to remove three unauthorized dwelling units (by merger of the units) and to legalize a dwelling unit at the first floor, pursuant to Ordinance 43-14, in an existing single family home within a RH-1 (Residential House, One-Family) Zoning District and 40-X Height and Bulk District. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h). Preliminary Recommendation:  Take Discretionary Review and Approve with Conditions

· 1656 NEWCOMB AVENUE - north side between Third and Newhall Street; Lot 006 in Assessor’s Block 5306 (District 10) - Request for Discretionary Review of Building Permit Application No. 2015.11.10.2339 proposing to remove two unauthorized dwelling units on the second and third floors (by merger with existing units) and to legalize one dwelling unit on the ground floor, pursuant to Ordinance 43-14, in an existing three family building within a RH-2 (Residential House, Two-Family) Zoning District and 40-X Height and Bulk District. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h). Preliminary Recommendation:  Do Not Take Discretionary Review and Approve

Rec and Park (Thursday, November 16, 10AM)


Discussion Only


· SAN FRANCISCO ZOO - Presentation and discussion only to update the Commission on operational and management issues at the San Francisco Zoo.

· GENERAL OBLIGATION BOND PROGRAM LESSONS LEARNED - Presentation and discussion only on the lessons learned from the planning and implementation of the 2000, 2008, and 2012 General Obligation Bonds.

· NEW BUSINESS/AGENDA SETTING 

· Lincoln Park Golf Course


· Golden Gate Park Stables


· Community Gardens Policy


· South End Rowing Club


· Dolphin Club


· Golden Gate Yacht Club


· West Portal Playground


· Segway Tour Concession

Action Items

· GENEVA CAR BARN – LEASE AND FINANCING - Discussion and possible action to recommend that the Board of Supervisors 1) appropriate funds for the renovation of the Powerhouse building of the Geneva Car Barn and Powerhouse (the “Project”); 2) authorize the Department to enter into a Funding Agreement with the Community Arts Stabilization Trust ("CAST") to help finance the Project; 3) authorize the Department to enter into a Development Services Agreement to allow payment of construction costs and related expenses out of the Project financing; 4) authorize the Department to enter into indemnification agreements with CAST and the other financing partners in connection with the Project financing; 5) authorize the Department to enter into a 55-year lease for the public purpose of renting the Powerhouse to a Qualified Active Low Income Business (“QALICB”), and to award CAST a 7-year option to lease and develop the Office Building next to the Powerhouse; and6) authorize the General Manager, in consultation with the City Attorney, to enter into agreements substantially in the form as presented to the Commission and to modify and amend these forms and to enter into further agreements if needed to further the Project so long as there is no material change to the Department’s rights or obligations.


· SGT. MACAULAY PLAYGROUND- CONCEPTUAL DESIGN - Discussion and possible action to approve the conceptual design to renovate the playground at Sgt. John Macaulay Playground, a Let’s PlaySF! Initiative Project. Approval of this proposed action by the Commission is the Approval Action as defined by S.F. Administrative Code Chapter 31.


· JOHN MCLAREN PARK PLAYGROUND RENOVATION – CONCEPUTAL DESIGN - Discussion and possible action to approve conceptual design for the John McLaren Park Playground, a Let’s PlaySF! Initiative Project. Approval of this proposed action by the Commission is the Approval Action as defined by S.F. Administrative Code Chapter 31.


· LET’SPLAYSF! – RELATED AGREEMENT FOR JOHN MCLAREN PARK PLAYGROUND RENOVATION - Discussion and possible action to authorize the Recreation and Park Department to enter into a Related Agreement with the San Francisco Parks Alliance ("SFPA") under the Let'sPlaySF! Initiative regarding an in-kind grant of approximately $360,000 in design services for the renovation of the playground at the McLaren Park Picnic Area. Acceptance of this grant is subject to Board of Supervisors approval of the overall Let'sPlaySF! grant.


· GLEN CANYON RECREATION CENTER - Discussion and possible action to amend the contract with Roebuck Construction for the Glen Canyon Recreation Center renovation project (3209V) to increase the change order amount allowed under the contract from $953,750 to an amount not to exceed $1,211,850, which is greater than 10% over the original approved contract amount.


· GILMAN PLAYGROUND - Discussion and possible action to amend the contract with Anvil Builders for Gilman Playground (3211V) to increase the change order allowed under the contract from $109,359.50 to an amount not to exceed $132,912 which is greater than 10% over the original contract amount.


· THIRD BOND SALE - Discussion and possible action to approve, and recommend that the Board of Supervisors approve, a 3rd Sale of the 2012 Clean and Safe General Obligation Neighborhood Parks Bond Issue in the amount of $76,710,000 to fund Neighborhood Park Projects and Citywide Parks and Programs, of which up to $1,000,000 would fund associated bond issuance costs.


· LAGUNA SALADA RESTORATION PROJECT AT SHARP PARK - Discussion and possible action to adopt a corrected resolution approving the General Manager’s corrected letter regarding soils dredging in connection with the Laguna Salada Restoration Project at Sharp Park, which was studied in the SNRAMP EIR which was certified on December 15, 2016.


· MCLAREN PARK VISION PLAN - Discussion and possible action to approve $8.9 million in proposed expenditures from the 2012 San Francisco Clean and Safe Neighborhood Parks Bond for McLaren Park and authorize staff to proceed with design development and environmental review for projects included in the McLaren Park Vision Plan. 


· 230 SEVENTH STREET - SHADOW ON HOWARD & LANGTON MINI PARK COMMUNITY GARDEN - Discussion and possible action to adopt a resolution recommending to the Planning Commission regarding whether or not the new shadow cast by the proposed project at 230 Seventh Street will have a significant adverse impact on the use of Howard & Langton Mini Park Community Garden, pursuant to Planning Code Section 295 (the Sunlight Ordinance).


· GOLDEN GATE PARK CONSERVATORY OF FLOWERS - Discussion and possible action to authorize the San Francisco Conservatory of Flowers, acting through the San Francisco Parks Alliance, its fiscal sponsor, to place a temporary art installation of lighting from December 7, 2017 to June 1, 2018 at the Conservatory of Flowers. 


· GENEVA POWERHOUSE IMPROVEMENTS – AWARD OF CONTRACT - Discussion and possible action to award a contract to Roebuck Construction in the amount of $8,267,300 for the construction of Geneva Powerhouse Improvements. 


· JUSTIN HERMAN PLAZA - Discussion and possible action to remove the name of Justin Herman from the plaza at The Embarcadero and Market Street, and to name the plaza the "Embarcadero Plaza" pending any further action by the Commission.

Miscellaneous

· Planning Commission Eastern Neighborhoods (Monday, November 13, 6PM)

IPIC Expenditure Plan - Presentation by staff on the proposed Eastern Neighborhoods IPIC Expenditure Plan for FY19 through FY23, followed by discussion and action.

· Mayor's Disability Council meeting (Friday, November 17, 1PM)


This meeting will focus on transportation and pedestrian safety issues for seniors and people with disabilities, including bicycle, Transportation Network Companies (TNCs) and possible disabled placard reform.



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

Subject: FW: *** STATEMENT *** MAYOR LEE ON THE PASSING OF CHINATOWN COMMUNITY LEADER DR. ROLLAND
LOWE

Date: Thursday, November 09, 2017 2:33:46 PM

Attachments: 11.9.17 Dr. Rolland Lowe.pdf

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

Sent: Thursday, November 09, 2017 2:30 PM

To: MayorsPressOffice, MYR (MYR)

Subject: *** STATEMENT *** MAYOR LEE ON THE PASSING OF CHINATOWN COMMUNITY LEADER
DR. ROLLAND LOWE

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Thursday, November 9, 2017
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, 415-554-6131

*** STATEMENT ***
MAYOR LEE ON THE PASSING OF CHINATOWN
COMMUNITY LEADER DR. ROLLAND LOWE

“Dr. Lowe was amedical pioneer, community leader and philanthropist who dedicated his
entire career to helping others.

Through his hard work and dedication, he paved the road for Asian Americansin the field of
medicine, serving as an inspiration for generations to follow. He was a brave and courageous
civil rights advocate, who supported countless advocacy organizationsin the Chinatown
community and across our City.

San Francisco is a healthier, safer and more equitable place because of Dr. Lowe' s advocacy.
He will be dearly missed, but his contributions to our City will aways be remembered. Our
thoughts and sympathies are with his family and friends at this time.”
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
MAYOR LEE ON THE PASSING OF CHINATOWN COMMUNITY
LEADER DR. ROLLAND LOWE

“Dr. Lowe was a medical pioneer, community leader and philanthropist who dedicated his entire career to
helping others.

Through his hard work and dedication, he paved the road for Asian Americans in the field of medicine, serving
as an inspiration for generations to follow. He was a brave and courageous civil rights advocate, who supported
countless advocacy organizations in the Chinatown community and across our City.

San Francisco is a healthier, safer and more equitable place because of Dr. Lowe’s advocacy. He will be dearly
missed, but his contributions to our City will always be remembered. Our thoughts and sympathies are with his

family and friends at this time.”

HiHH

1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 200, San Francisco, California 94102-4641
(415) 554-6141






From: lonin, Jonas (CPC)
To: Johnson, Christine (CPC); Richards. Dennis (CPC); Koppel, Joel (CPC); Moore, Kathrin (CPC); Melgar. Myrna (CPC); Rich Hillis; Rodney Fong; Aaron Jon
Hyland - HPC; Andrew Wolfram (andrew farch.com); Diane Matsuda; Ellen Johnck - HPC; Jonathan Pearlman; Richard S. E. Johns

Cc: Gerber, Patricia (CPC); Son. Chanbory (CPC'

Subject: FW: 2017 Planning Department Holiday Party
Date: Monday, November 06, 2017 9:20:22 AM
Attachments: image002.png

Importance: High

FYI

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

From: Green, Andrea (CPC)

Sent: Thursday, November 02, 2017 6:07 PM

To: CTYPLN - CITY PLANNING EVERYONE
Subject: 2017 Planning Department Holiday Party

Greetings,

Well, it's that time of year to celebrate the holidays!!! Please see invitation below. Let me know if you have any questions.
To RSVP, click on the invitation......hope to see you there.

Cheers,
Andrea

Andrea Green

Executive Assistant to the Director of Planning
San Francisco Planning Department

1650 Mission Street, Suite 400

San Francisco, CA 94103

415.558.6268 (0) 415.558.6409 (1)

andrea.green @sfgov.org
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Friday Hazel Southern Bar : Adults: $35/person
December 1, 201 & Kitchen Children 5+:
at 5:30 p.m. 1446 Market Street $15/child
E -_—_ RSVP to CPC.Events@sfgov.org —_=—=
E E = E by November 22, 2017 E — E E
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“JOIN US FOR A

Friday :  Hazel Southern Bar Adults: $35/person
December 1, 2017 : & Kitchen Children 5+:
at 5:30 p.m. : 1446 Market Street $15/child

RSVP to CPC.Events@@sfeov.ore
- e o
by November 22, 2017
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

Subject: FW: Commission Update for Week of November 6, 2017
Date: Monday, November 06, 2017 9:19:52 AM
Attachments: Commission Weekly Update 11.6.17.doc

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

Sent: Monday, November 06, 2017 9:16 AM

To: Tsang, Francis

Subject: Commission Update for Week of November 6, 2017

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

{_:5_..-. :'-_-‘.}_\
%wi \..:i!.l
Get Connected with Mayor Ed Lee

www.sfmayor.org
Twitter @mayoredlee
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To: 

Mayor’s Senior Staff

From: 

Francis Tsang

Date: 

November 6, 2017

Re: 

Commission Update for the Week of November 6, 2017

This memorandum summarizes and highlights agenda items before commissions and boards for the week of November 6, 2017. 

Arts (Monday, November 6, 2PM)


Action Items 

· Discussion and possible motion to approve Phase 2 of the Golden Gate Park Tennis Center Project contingent upon: 1) consideration of location of trees in relation to art; 2) refining the overhang in regards to solar shading and detail; 3) reviewing the fenestration pattern on the concrete wall; and 4) being judicious in the use of supergraphics.

· Discussion and possible motion to approve the project outline for commissioning a statue of Dr. Maya Angelou for installation at the Main Library in accord with the Board of Supervisors’ pending legislation regarding San Francisco’s policy on the representation of women in the public realm. The statue will become part of the Civic Art Collection.

· Discussion and possible motion to approve an extension of up to six months, until May 2018, of the temporary sculpture installation by artists HYBYCOZO in Hayes Valley’s Patricia’s Green, consisting of two illuminated sculptures of geometric forms made from perforated laser-cut stainless steel and respectively six feet and ten feet high.

· Motion to increase the Special Project Grant to the Gay, Lesbian, Bisexual, Transgender Historical Society (authorized by Resolution No. 1205-16-319) by $200,000, for a total grant amount not to exceed $400,000 and to extend the grant window to June 30, 2018. This grant is to support continued capacity-building efforts.

· Motion to rescind the FY2016-2017 Arts for Neighborhood Vitality grant to The Village Project (Fiscal Sponsor: Booker T. Washington Community Service Center) for an amount not to exceed $3,000, authorized by Resolution No. 0501-17-107.


· Motion to authorize the Director of Cultural Affairs to enter into a FY2016-2017 Arts for Neighborhood Vitality grant with The Village Project (Fiscal Sponsor: Boys and Girls Clubs of San Francisco) for an amount not to exceed $3,000.


· Motion to authorize the Director of Cultural Affairs to enter into a FY2016-2017 Organization Project Grant with Asian Improv aRts (Fiscal Sponsor: SOMArts Cultural Center) for an amount not to exceed $20,000.


· Motion to authorize the Director of Cultural Affairs to enter into a FY2016-2017 Artists and Communities in Partnership grant with Asian Improv aRts (Fiscal Sponsor: SOMArts Cultural Center) for an amount not to exceed $20,000.


· Motion to rescind Resolution No. 1002-17-261, which authorized a $600,000 increase of the contract with Kiboworks to extend the linear footage of the Jenny Holzer artwork at the Transbay Transit Center by 110 linear feet for a new total linear footage of 200 feet and a contract amount not to exceed $1,340,000.


· Motion to approve a $600,000 increase to the contract with Kiboworks, Inc. to increase the height of the Jenny Holzer LED artwork at the Transbay Transit Center to a maximum of 15 feet and the length of the artwork to a new total ranging from 173 to 200 linear feet. The total amount of the contract with Kiboworks shall not exceed $1,340,000.


· Motion to approve artist honorarium for the research and development of works in the SFAC Main Gallery exhibition, Conversation 7 (opening February 2018): Kenyatta A.C. Hinkle $3,000.


· Motion to approve as installed The Great Blue Heron, 2017, painted water-jet cut steel panel, and The California Condor, 2017, painted water-jet cut steel panel, by Carmen Lomas Garza for In Chan Kaajal Park at 17th and Folsom Streets.


· Motion to approve the artwork, Mondrian Meets the Beatles, 2017 by Kota Ezawa as installed at the San Francisco International Airport: International Terminal, Boarding Area G, Gate Room 100.


· Motion to approve the selected finalists, Larry Bell, Jim Campbell, Johanna Grawunder, Jennifer Steinkamp and Diana Thater as recommended by the artist selection panel for the San Francisco International Airport: Long-Term Parking Garage Project.


· Motion to approve the public art project outline for the San Francisco International Airport: Terminal 1, South Courtyard.


· Motion to approve the public art project outline for San Francisco International Airport: International Terminal, Boarding Area G.


· Motion to approve artists Miguel Arzabe, Sofía Córdova, Rodney Ewing and Weston Teruya, and their conceptual proposals for the 2018 Art on Market Street Kiosk Poster Series, as recommended by the artist selection panel.


· Motion to authorize the Director of Cultural Affairs to enter into contracts with Miguel Arzabe, Sofía Córdova, Rodney Ewing and Weston Teruya, for an amount not exceed $10,000 each, for the 2018 Art on Market Street Kiosk Poster Series.


· Motion to approve David Huffman, Sanaz Mazinani and Muzae Sesay as finalists for the Golden Gate Tennis Center Public Art Project as recommended by the artist selection panel.


· Motion to approve the public art project outline for Geneva Powerhouse.


· Motion to approve the transfer of the public art assets associated with the Yerba Buena Center Redevelopment Project to the City and County of San Francisco, pending staff review of asset documentation, current artwork conditions and ongoing maintenance needs, and pending Board of Supervisors approval. These artworks were commissioned by the Office of Community Investment and Infrastructure (formerly San Francisco Redevelopment Agency) in the early 1990s.


· Motion to approve the temporary Linden Alley Lighting Project sponsored by Friends of Linden Alley with light fixtures designed by HYBYCOZO located between Octavia Boulevard and Gough Street for a minimum of five years’ duration.


· Motion to approve Phase 3 of the JCDecaux Public Restrooms and Kiosks Project contingent upon using the previous canted base design which covers the existing foundation support.


· Motion to approve Phase 1 of the Golden Gate Park Tennis Center Project contingent upon: 1) consideration of location of trees in relation to art; 2) refining the overhang in regards to solar shading and detail; 3) reviewing the fenestration pattern on the concrete wall; and 4) being judicious in the use of supergraphics.


· Motion to approve Phase 3 of the Guy Mini Place Park Project.


· Motion to approve Phase 1 of the Southeast Plant Biosolids Digester Facilities—Maintenance Buildings Project contingent upon: 1) developing Scheme A; 2) adding more relief on the overhang of the zinc; 3) taking out the terra cotta on the utilities side of the buildings and considering using concrete or another metal; 4) providing further explanation of cleaning and maintenance of buildings; and 5) coordinating consistent color palette with rest of the campus.


Civil Service (Monday, November 6, 2PM)

Discussion Only


· Advice from the Deputy City Attorney re: harmonizing the requirements of due process with public comment on items that are likely to come before the Commission in its capacity as an adjudicative body.  

Action Items

· Proposed Civil Service Commission Meeting Schedule for Calendar Year 2017. 

· Review of Request for Approval of Proposed Personal Services Contracts:


· Municipal Transportation Agency - $500,000 - The consultant team(s) will provide on-call, third-party design review and construction oversight services to the SFMTA.  The purposes of the services are to a) ensure the overall design and construction quality of projects at SFMTA facilities, b) ensure that these projects are being designed in a manner that is consistent with national best practices, and c) protect the design and functional integrity of SFMTA assets that may be impacted by nearby capital projects.  The design review team retained may also be tasked with providing on-call design services for minor capital projects in existing SFMTA facilities, such as minor plumbing, mechanical, and electrical design work.


· Police - $800,000 - Contractor will provide a specialized Employee Assistance Program (EAP) to members of the San Francisco Police Department (SFPD) and their dependents.  The services will include, but not be limited to, outpatient behavioral health services, critical incidence stress response services, and a critical incident stress residential treatment program.


· Police - $750,000 - The contractor will independently monitor and report on the San Francisco Police Department’s (SFPD) Reform process, a task previously conducted by a consulting firm under contract with the United States Department of Justice (US DOJ).  The US DOJ cancelled the program that was providing this service to the SFPD.  Therefore, the SFPD needs to continue the work through contracting.


· Public Utilities Commission - $15,000,000 - The San Francisco Public Utilities Commission (SFPUC) Infrastructure Division, Engineering Management Bureau (EMB) is intending to enter into an agreement with multiple firms (minimum of 3) to provide as-needed engineering services.  The primary role of the selected Proposer(s) will be to provide engineering design services for SFPUC Hetchy Capital Improvement Projects (HCIP) on an as-needed basis.  The Proposer may perform work on a portion of a project, for an entire project, or work as part of a SFPUC project team to deliver the project.  The scope of the work is divided into two categories: Category I, Engineering Design Services and Category II, Technical Staff Augmentation.  The Engineering Design Services consist of providing detail design and analysis for multidiscipline work as described below.  Technical Staff Augmentation consist of providing personnel for Project Coordinators and Staff Engineers to perform work that is highly technical in nature.  Each task and schedule will be determined by the City’s Project Manager and Project Engineer when engineering services are needed.  Upon agreement with the Proposer on the scope of work, budget and schedule, a Task Order will be issued with a Notice to Proceed (NTP) date and end-of-Task-Order date.  The budget and schedule for Task Orders are subject to the limitations set forth in the San Francisco Administrative Code.  The selected Proposers will work under the direction of the City’s Contract Manager in the SFPUC Infrastructure Division, Engineering Management Bureau.


· Public Health - $3,000,000 - The contractor(s) will provide services to the Health Information Management (HIM) unit throughout the course of the San Francisco Department of Public Health Electronic Health Record (SFDPH HER) project.  Service areas will include: project management and consulting services in support of the consolidation of HIM functions across the San Francisco Health Network; pre-implementation and implementation phases specifically in the area of workflow evaluation, design and redesign; coordinating, evaluating and determining the quantity of staff training; and overall oversight of HIM functions during post-HER implementation


· Public Health - $750,000 to $2,500,000 - Professional compliance, evaluation, assessment, and technical assistance services that support the evaluation needs of the Department’s primary care and prevention programs.  Services include independent contractor/professional consulting services to address local, State and federal compliance requirements on an as-needed project basis.  Contractor(s) will evaluate findings, assess and evaluate identified findings, provide technical reports and technical assistance as required to the Department.  These services will provide the Department the ability to meet required compliance directives.


· Annual Review of Exempt and Non-Exempt Classifications at the San Francisco Municipal Transportation Agency.  


· Appeal by Desmond J. Cotter of the Denial to File a Late Application for the H-20 Lieutenant Fire Suppression Examination After the Closing of the Official Filing Period with the San Francisco Fire Department. Recommendation: Adopt the report and deny the appeal.

· Appeal by Kevin P. Shea of the Denial to File a Late Application for the H-20 Lieutenant Fire Suppression Examination After the Closing of the Official Filing Period with the San Francisco Fire Department. Recommendation: Adopt the report and deny the appeal.

· Appeal by Michael A. Horta of the Denial to File a Late Application for the H-24 Lieutenant Fire Investigation Examination After the Closing of the Official Filing Period with the San Francisco Fire Department. Recommendation: Adopt the report and deny the appeal.

· Appeal by Michael Peterson of the Denial to File a Late Application for the H-20 Fire Lieutenant, San Francisco Fire Department. Recommendation: Adopt the report and deny the appeal.

· Request for Hearing by Kim Tolbert, Senior Account Clerk (Class 1632) on Her Future Employment Restrictions with the City and County of San Francisco. Recommendation: Deny the appeal and restrict Kim Tolbert’s future employment to no future employment with the City and County of San Francisco.

Youth (Monday, November 6, 515PM)


Discussion Only


· Presentation: Youth Commission Elevator Pitch Training


· Presentation: Voter Pre-Registration Outreach Training


Action Items 

· Legislation Referred from the Board of Supervisors


· BOS File No. 171138 - [Administrative Code - Indigenous Peoples Day] Sponsor: Supervisor Cohen

· BOS File No. 171167 - [Urging the Federal Government to Extend Temporary Protected Status for All Nations Currently Under the Program] Sponsors: Supervisors Ronen; Fewer, Tang, Kim, Safai, Cohen, Yee, Sheehy

· Leave of Absence Request for October 23-December 4, 2017 for Commissioner Mampu Lona


· Motion to allow Commissioner Lona to temporarily step down from Executive Officer role and to have only one Youth Commission Outreach and Communications Officer until December 2017


· [Second Reading] 1718-AL-04 [Resolution to Support the Erection of the Comfort Women Statue in St. Mary’s Square]


Airport (Tuesday, November 7, 9AM)


Action Items 

· Authorization to Amend Passenger Facility Charge Application No. 6 to Increase the Collection Authority by $7 Million to $218 Million

· Authorization to Submit an Eighth Passenger Facility Charge Application to Combine Passenger Facility Charge Application No. 6, as Amended, and Passenger Facility Charge Application No. 7

· Approval of Phase C4 of Contract No. 8768.66 Design-Build Services for the Airport Hotel Project - Webcor Construction LP dba Webcor Builders - $56,824,278

· Approval of Phase C2 to Contract No. 10515.71 Construction Manager/General Contractor Services for the Plot 2 Aircraft Parking Reconfiguration and South McDonnell Road Realignment Project - Webcor Construction LP dba Webcor Builders - $26,068,328

· Revised Minimum Qualifications of the Request for Proposals for Professional Services Contract No. 50107.01 for the Management and Operation of the Airport Public and Employee Parking Facilities

· Award of Contract No. 50126 Maintenance and Support of Baggage Handling Control Systems - Brock Solutions U.S. Systems, LLC - $7,500,000

· Modification No. 4 to Contract No. 8838 AirTrain Operations and Maintenance Services - Bombardier Transportation (Holdings) USA, Inc. - $14,854,228

· Modification No. 1 to Professional Services Contract No. 11055.41 Project Management Support Services for the Gate Enhancements Project - International Terminal Enhancement Partners, a JV of AGS and ASL -$2,200,000

· Approval of Phase C5 of Contract No. 9350A.66 Design-Build Services for the REACH - Customer Hospitality, Boarding Areas A & G Project - Webcor Construction LP dba Webcor Builders - $1,743,822

· Modification No. 1 to Professional Services Contract No. 8465C.41 Project Management Support Services for the Superbay Hangar Fire Protection System Replacement Project - CM Pros - $1,095,994


· Authorization to Call for Bids for Contract No. 11144.61 Construction Services for the Central Garage Tunnel Doors Project


· Authorization to Issue a Request for Qualifications to Establish a Pool for As Needed Furniture Repair and Re-upholstery Services Contractors


· Authorization to Commence the Request for Proposals Process for the Terminal 3 Pop-Up Retail Concession Program


· Exercise the First of Two One-Year Options to Extend the Term under JRenee, LLC’s Terminal 3 Boarding Area F Food and Beverage Kiosk Lease No. 11-0235


· Approval of a Rental Credit to Covenant Aviation Security, LLC for the Installation of Electrical Equipment at the International Terminal - $10,952 

Community Investment & Infrastructure (Tuesday, November 7, 1PM)


Discussion Only


· Discussion of the Hunters Point Shipyard Phase 1 Developer’s Correspondence (Sept. 28, 2017) Responding to Public Comments regarding the Request for Proposals for Affordable Housing on Blocks 52 and 54 

Action Items 

· Authorizing a second amendment to the personal services contract with RGL Forensics for auditing services to extend the time of completion to June 30, 2018 and to increase the contract amount by $30,000 for an aggregate total not to exceed $80,000

· Commending and expressing appreciation to Leah Pimentel for her services upon the occasion of her departure from her position as Commissioner of the Commission on Community Investment and Infrastructure

· Consenting to Former Successor Agency Employee Thor Kaslofsky’s request for waivers from the Successor Agency’s post-employment restrictions related to work on housing projects at the Candlestick Point-Hunters Point Shipyard and on the artist community at the Hunters Point Shipyard 


· Authorizing a Ground Lease Agreement and an Amended and Restated Loan Agreement, for an aggregate not to exceed $20,593,600, both with MB3E, L.P., a California limited partnership, an affiliate of Chinatown Community Development Center, and Swords to Plowshares for the development of 119 rental units (including one manager’s unit) serving formerly homeless veterans and low-income families at Mission Bay South Block 3 East (1150 3rd Street), a project within the scope of the Mission Bay Final Subsequent Environmental Impact Report (“FSEIR”), a Program EIR, and is adequately described in the FSEIR for the purposes of the California Environmental Quality Act; Mission Bay South Redevelopment Project Area 


Entertainment (Tuesday, November 7, 530PM)

Action Items 

· Hearing and Possible Action regarding applications for permits under the jurisdiction of the Entertainment Commission: 


Consent Agenda:

· EC-1416 – Chun, Andrew, The Elite Café, 2049 Fillmore St., Limited Live Performance Permit.


Regular Agenda:


· EC-1415 – Haynes, Rick, Two-51, 251 Rhode Island St., Place of Entertainment Permit.


· EC-1411 – Fudym, Boris, Hermitage Banquet Hall, 5633/5641 Geary Blvd., Place of Entertainment Permit.  


· Discussion and Possible Action to adopt written comments and/or recommendations to be submitted by the Acting Director to the Planning Department and/or Department of Building Inspection regarding noise issues for proposed residential projects per Chapter 116 of the of the Administrative Code:

Regular Agenda:


· 1145 Polk Street, Bl/Lot: 0691/001, Discussion and possible action to adopt written comments and/or recommendations regarding noise issues for the proposed residential project at 1145 Polk Street, which is located within 300 feet of Hemlock Tavern, Mayes Oyster House, Vertigo, and Rusted Mule, permitted Places of Entertainment. 


· Hearing and possible action to suspend Permit No. EC-1216, Place of Entertainment, issued to Jose Escolero, dba La Oficina located at 4234 Mission Street, San Francisco, CA. 

Health (Tuesday, November 7, 4PM)

Discussion Only


· SAFE INJECTION FACILITIES TASK FORCE RECOMMENDATION

· SFPDH SECURITY UPDATE

Municipal Transportation Agency (Tuesday, November 7, 1PM)


Discussion Only


· Special Recognition Award


· Update on Vision Zero

Action Items 

· Requesting the Controller to allot funds and to draw warrants against such funds available or will be available in payment of the following claims against the SFMTA:


· Mary Moser vs. CCSF, Superior Ct. #CGC16555031 filed on 10/25/16 for $30,000


· Michael Hopkins vs. CCSF, Superior Ct. #CGC15548569 filed on 10/21/15 for $65,000


· Approving the following traffic modifications:


· ESTABLISH – RESIDENTIAL PERMIT PARKING AREA U ELIGIBILITY − 1070 and 1072 Folsom Street only


· ESTABLISH – TOW-AWAY, NO STOPPING ANYTIME − 17th Street, south side, from 88 feet to 174 feet west of Valencia Street


· ESTABLISH – BUS ZONE − California Street, south side, from 6th Avenue to 140 feet easterly


· RESCIND – TOW-AWAY NO PARKING, 10 PM TO 6 AM, EVERYDAY – Hubbell Street, north side and south side, between 7th Street and 16th Street


· RESCIND – TOW-AWAY, NO STOPPING ANYTIME EXCEPT MARKED POLICE VEHICLES − Jessie Street, south side, from 6th Street to 131 feet westerly; and Jessie Street, south side, from 143 feet to 162 feet west of 6th Street


· ESTABLISH – TOW-AWAY, NO STOPPING ANYTIME − Jessie Street, south side, from 6th Street to western terminus


· ESTABLISH – RED ZONE − Pine Street, north side, from Front Street to 45 feet easterly; and Pine Street, south side, from Front Street to 22 feet easterly


· ESTABLISH – TOW-AWAY, NO STOPPING ANYTIME EXCEPT CITY-OWNED MARKED SAN FRANCISCO POLICE DEPARTMENT VEHICLES; Eddy Street, south side, from Jones Street to 185 feet westerly; Eddy Street, north side, from 37 feet to 254 feet west of Jones Street; Eddy Street, north side, from 85 feet to 206 feet east of Jones Street; Jones Street, east side, from 31 feet to 115 feet north of Eddy Street; Jones Street, west side, from 5 feet to 84 feet north of Eddy Street; Jones Street, east side, from 21 feet to 79 feet south of Eddy Street; and Jones Street, west side, from 24 feet to 107 feet south of Eddy Street


· RESCIND – CLASS II BIKEWAY − Paul Avenue, westbound, 3rd Street to Wheat Street


· RESCIND – TOW-AWAY, NO STOPPING ANYTIME − Paul Avenue, north side, from 3rd Street to Wheat Street


· ESTABLISH – CLASS III BIKEWAY − Paul Avenue, westbound, between 3rd Street and Wheat Street


· ESTABLISH – ONE-WAY STREET − Columbia Square Street, northbound, from Harrison Street and Folsom Street


· RESCIND – STOP SIGN − Columbia Square Street, southbound, at Harrison Street


· ESTABLISH – BLUE ZONE, DISABLED PARKING ONLY, AT ALL TIMES – 800 Presidio Avenue, east side, from 18 feet to 38 feet south of Sutter Street


· ESTABLISH – TOW-AWAY, NO STOPPING ANYTIME − Otis Street, west side, from Duboce Avenue to 75 feet northerly.

· Approving the permitted commuter shuttle bus zone modification to remain in effect for the duration of Commuter Shuttle Program as follows:


· ESTABLISH - TOW-AWAY NO PARKING, PERMITTED COMMUTER SHUTTLE ZONE ONLY, 6 AM TO 10 AM AND 4 PM TO 10 PM, MONDAY THROUGH FRIDAY - Broadway, north side, from 15 to 101 feet west of Front Street and Broadway, south side, from 10 to 94 feet east of Osgood Place.

· Approving the permitted commuter shuttle bus zone modification to remain in effect for the duration of Commuter Shuttle Program as follows:


· RESCIND - TOW-AWAY NO PARKING, PERMITTED COMMUTER SHUTTLE BUS ZONE, 6 AM TO 10 AM, MONDAY THROUGH FRIDAY - Gough Street, west side, from Bush Street to 78 feet southerly


· ESTABLISH - TOW-AWAY NO PARKING, PERMITTED COMMUTER SHUTTLE ZONE ONLY, 6 AM TO 10 AM, MONDAY THROUGH FRIDAY - Bush Street, south side, from 15 feet to 123.5 feet east of Franklin Street


· ESTABLISH - TOW-AWAY NO PARKING, PERMITTED COMMUTER SHUTTLE ZONE ONLY, 6 AM TO 10 AM, MONDAY THROUGH FRIDAY - Bush Street, south side, from Larkin Street to 80 feet easterly


· ESTABLISH - TOW-AWAY NO PARKING, PERMITTED COMMUTER SHUTTLE ZONE ONLY, 4 PM TO 10 PM, MONDAY THROUGH FRIDAY - Larkin Street, east side, from 9 to 92 feet north of Post Street and Pine Street, north side, from 42 to 141 feet east of Van Ness Avenue.

· Affirming support for the San Francisco Transportation Demand Management Plan.


· Approving bicycle and parking modifications associated with the 17th Street, Church to Sanchez, Bicycle Safety Project as follows:


· ESTABLISH - TOW-AWAY, NO PARKING ANYTIME – 17th Street, north side and south side, between Sanchez Street and Church Street


· ESTABLISH - CLASS IV PROTECTED BIKE LANE – 17th Street, eastbound and westbound between Sanchez Street and Church Street. 


· Dedicating the inaugural Siemens Light Rail Vehicle to Larry Martin in honor of his dedication and contributions to the men and women of the Municipal Railway and to the people of the City and County of San Francisco.

Rent (Tuesday, November 7, 5PM) - SPECIAL


Discussion Only


· Amendments to the Ordinance regarding owner move-in evictions and possible Regulations


Board of Appeals (Wednesday, November 8, 5PM)

Action Items 

· APPEAL - JUAN ANYARIN & INGRID CASTRO DBA “LOS 2 CUATES” vs. SAN FRANCISCO PUBLIC WORKS BUREAU OF STREET USE AND MAPPING, Re: 490 2nd Street and 401 Divisadero Street.


Protesting the ISSUANCE of DPW Order No. 186070 on June 28, 2017, to Los 2 Cuates, GRANTING IN PART and DENYING IN PART Mobile Food Facility Permit No. 16MFF-0137.


· REHEARING REQUEST - Subject property at 2226 Green Street. Janine Shiue, appellant, is requesting a rehearing of Appeal No. 17-126, Shiue vs. DBI, PDA, decided October 18, 2017. At that time, the Board voted 4-0-1 (Commissioner Wilson absent) to deny the appeal and uphold the permit on the basis that it was properly issued. Project: 5'6" deep horizontal infill addition at existing fourth floor; 3'0" deck extension at existing fourth floor; kitchen renovation; remove wood trellis at third and fourth floors 

· APPEAL - TERRANCE & MARLENE MARSEILLE, ET AL vs. DEPT. OF BUILDING INSPECTION, PLANNING DEPT. APPROVAL, Re: 255 Sea Cliff Avenue. 


· Protesting the ISSUANCE on August 11, 2017, to Ann Mao, of a Demolition Permit (to demolish three stories, single family dwelling building).


· Protesting the ISSUANCE on August 11, 2017, to Ann Mao, of a Site Permit (to erect three stories, one basement, type V-B, single family residential building).



Fire (Wednesday, November 8, 9AM)


Action Items 

· FIRE COMMISSION MEETING CALENDAR 2018

· Fire Commission Secretary Performance Evaluation (Closed Session)

Juvenile Probation (Wednesday, November 8, 530PM)


Discussion Only


· Barbershop Forum (10-12-17)


· Chief Probation Officers of California (CPOC) Juvenile Realignment Conference (10-19-17 & 10-20-17)


· Update on Post-Secondary Education and Coding Programs


· Juvenile Hall Training and Staffing


· LCR Update


Police (Wednesday, November 8, 530PM)

Discussion Only


· Report on recent Police Department activities, including major events, weekly crime trends, and announcements to include updates on: 1) staffing (recent promotions, current staffing levels, and overtime); 2) recent critical incidents; and, 3) mutual aid assistance to Sonoma County


· Presentation of the 2nd & 3rd Quarters 2017 FDRB Finding & Recommendations & OIS Investigative Summary

· Presentation of Presentation of Statistical Reports:  Summary of Cases Received, Mediation of Complaints, Adjudication of Sustained Complaints for September 2017 & Companion Reports

Action Items 

· SFPD/DPA Document Protocol Quarterly Reports, 2nd & 3rd Quarter 2017


· Request of the Chief of Police for approval to accept donation of $6,000.00 from SFPOA for the SFPD Wilderness Program

· Discussion and possible action to recommend that the Board of Supervisors adopt a resolution authorizing the Chief of Police to accept and expend a grant in the amount of $165,000 from the Department of Homeland Security Federal Emergency Management Agency (DHS/FEMA) for the Safe Boat Refurbishment and Service Life Extension Program (SF/SLEP)


· CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL- Existing Litigation: Patricia Burley v. CCSF, Greg Suhr, et al., U.S. District Court, Case No. 16-cv-06762 JCS, filed October 18, 2016 (Closed Session)


· PERSONNEL EXCEPTION: Assignment of an Appeal of the Chief’s Suspension filed in Case No. DPA 0656-15 to an individual Commissioner for the taking of evidence on a date to be determined by the Commissioner (Closed Session)


· PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION:  Chief of Police - Review of findings and Chief’s decision to return or not return officers to duty following officer-involved shooting (OIS 17-005) (Closed Session)


· PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION:  Chief of Police - Review of findings and Chief’s decision to return or not return officers to duty following officer-involved shooting (OIS 17-006) (Closed Session)


· PERSONNEL EXCEPTION: Status and calendaring of pending disciplinary cases (Closed Session)


Retirement (Wednesday, November 8, 1PM)

Discussion Only


· Presentation of Implementation Plan for SFERS’ Private Credit Program

· Educational Presentation on Fiduciary Duties

· Travel Expense Report for the Quarter Ended September 30, 2017


Action Items 

· Recommendations and Possible Action on Sales and Purchases of Particular, Specific Pension Fund Investments under California Government Code Section 54956.81 (6 investment recommendations). (Closed Session)

· Adoption of 2017 Summary Composite Performance Evaluations of Executive Director and Actuarial Services Coordinator as Recommended by the Personnel Committee

· Review and Approval of the Economic Assumption Review and Adoption of Economic Assumptions for July 1, 2017 Valuation Action: Approve the Option Two assumption set for the July 1, 2017 actuarial funding valuation or an alternate reasonable proposal: 


Assumption Option Two


Discount Rate 7.50%


Price Inflation 3.00%


Wage Inflation 3.50%


· Presentation of the June 30, 2017 GASB 67/68 Report

Treasure Island Development Authority (Wednesday, November 8, 130PM) – CANCELLED


The meeting has been rescheduled to Wednesday, November 15, 2017 at 7:00PM, 401 California Avenue, Treasure Island (formerly Danilov or the Oasis). An agenda shall be posted 72 hours prior to the Special Meeting.


Health Services (Thursday, November 9, 1PM) – SPECIAL BOARD FORUM

Discussion Only

· Aon Hewitt Client Service Plan

· Internal Revenue Code Section 125; Cafeteria Plans (Acting Executive Director Griggs and Aon Hewitt)


· Health Plan Costs Risk Sharing (Aon Hewitt)


· Opioid Crisis Overview (Aon Hewitt, Blue Shield, UnitedHealthcare, Kaiser Permanente)


· Action Items 

· Update on Health Service System Executive Director search by Ralph Andersen & Associates (Closed Session)

Human Rights (Thursday, November 9, 530PM)

Discussion Only


· Review of Equity Report from Office of Equity and Role of HRC 


· Presentation on HRC Efforts on Language Access


· Update on My Brother and Sisters Keeper Initiative, a Collaboration of City and Community Partners Working to Support Youth of Color
 


· Update on Work with Conducted Energy Devices 


· Update on Human Rights Day event, December 10th 


· Update on Equity Presentations 

Action Items 

· Briefing on Race and Ethnicity Data Standard 


· Presentation on the Importance of Data and Recommendations on Use of Data for Advancement in Policy and Practice

· Developing an Equity Analysis Data System  


Planning (Thursday, November 9, 1PM) - CANCELLED

War Memorial (Thursday, November 9, 2PM)

Discussion Only


· Resolution honoring Gabriel Solis on the occasion of his retirement after 33 years of service as Building and Ground Patrol Officer at the War Memorial and Performing Arts Center.

Action Items 

· Proposed San Francisco War Memorial and Performing Arts Center Exterior Grounds Usage Policy.

· Notice of Space Allocation from the American Legion War Memorial Commission for VetsinTech seeking to occupy space in the Veterans Building.

· Discussion of security of public buildings. (Closed Session)

Miscellaneous

· Local Homeless Coordinating Board (Monday, November 6, 11AM)



From: lonin. Jonas (CPC)

To: Johnson. Christine (CPC); Richards. Dennis (CPC); Koppel. Joel (CPC); Moore. Kathrin (CPC); Melgar, Myrna (CPC); Rich Hillis; Rodney
Fong; Aaron Jon Hyland - HPC; Andrew Wolfram (andrew@tefarch.com); Diane Matsuda; Ellen Johnck - HPC; Jonathan Pearlman; Richard
S. E. Johns

Cc: Gerber, Patricia (CPC); Son, Chanbory (CPC

Subject: FW: Mayor Lee"s Native American Heritage Month Celebration Invite - Tuesday, November 7th at 5:30pm

Date: Monday, November 06, 2017 9:07:34 AM

Attachments: 2017 Native American Heritage Month Celebration Invite.pdf
image001.png

Jonas P. lonin,
Director of Commission Affairs

Planning Department;City & County of San Francisco
1650 Mission Street, Suite 400, San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 415-558-6309]Fax: 415-558-6409

jonas.ionin@sfgov.org
www.sfplanning.org

From: Tsang, Francis

Sent: Friday, November 03, 2017 3:07 PM

To: Carpenter, Adele; Quesada, Amy (PRT); Valdez, Anthony (ENV); Ballard, Krista (HSA); Badasow, Bridget (HSA) (DSS);
Chan, Donald (REG); Varner, Christina (RNT); Stewart, Crystal (ADM); Vaughn, Carla (PUC); Mauer, Dan (REC); Hood, Donna
(PUC); dwanekennedy@gmail.com; Nelson, Eric (ADM); Ethics Commission, (ETH); Cantara, Gary (BOA); Glover, Dannielle
(HRC); Larrick, Herschell (WOM); Jean Caramatti (AIR); Norris, Jennifer (WAR); lonin, Jonas (CPC); Austin, Kate (ADM);
Kilshaw, Rachael (POL); Scott, Laini (HSS); Ihathhorn@asianart.org; Rainey, Louise (HSA); McArthur, Margaret (REC);
Morewitz, Mark (DPH); martinl@sfha.org; Conefrey, Maureen (FIR); Mahajan, Menaka (ECN); Brown, Michael (CSC); Hewitt,
Nadya (REG); Nickens, Norm (RET); OCIl, CommissionSecretary (ClIl); Gerber, Patricia (CPC); Silva-Re, Pauline (JUV); Polk,
Zoe (HRC); Pon, Adrienne (ADM); Fontes, Portia (ECN); Tom, Risa (POL); roberta.boomer@sfmta.com; Blackman, Sue (LIB);
SFVACSECRETARY@gmail.com ; Page_Ritchie, Sharon (ART); Harris, Sonya (DBI)

Subject: Mayor Lee's Native American Heritage Month Celebration Invite - Tuesday, November 7th at 5:30pm

Please invite your Commissioners.
Thanks!
Francis
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Mayor Edwin M. Lee
Together with

The American Indian Cultural Center of San Francisco
California Consortium of Urban Indian Health

San Francisco State University-American Indian Students

Kindly request the pleasure of your company at the

2017 Native American Heritage Month Celebration

Tuesday, November 7', 2017
5:30 pm - 7:30pm
Seating will be limited and begin at 5:00 pm

North Light Court and Rotunda
City Hall
1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place
San Francisco, CA 94102

Refreshments will be provided after the ceremony in the North Light Court
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

To: Aaron Jon Hyland - HPC; Andrew Wolfram (andrew@tefarch.com); Diane Matsuda; Ellen Johnck - HPC; Jonathan
Pearlman; Richard S. E. Johns; Johnson, Christine (CPC); Richards. Dennis (CPC); Koppel. Joel (CPC); Moore
Kathrin (CPC); Melgar. Myrna (CPC); Rich Hillis; Rodney Fong

Cc: Gerber, Patricia (CPC); Son. Chanbory (CPC)

Subject: FW: *** STATEMENT *** MAYOR LEE ON SFPD OFFICER INJURED IN CASTRO DISTRICT SHOOTING
Date: Friday, November 03, 2017 1:43:01 PM

Attachments: 11.3.17 Injured SFEPD Officer.pdf

Jonas P. lonin,
Director of Commission Affairs

Planning Department;|City & County of San Francisco
1650 Mission Street, Suite 400, San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 415-558-6309;Fax: 415-558-6409

jonas.ionin@sfgov.org
www.sfplanning.org

From: MayorsPressOffice, MYR (MYR)

Sent: Friday, November 03, 2017 10:56 AM

To: MayorsPressOffice, MYR (MYR)

Subject: *** STATEMENT *** MAYOR LEE ON SFPD OFFICER INJURED IN CASTRO DISTRICT
SHOOTING

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Friday, November 3, 2017
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, 415-554-6131

*** STATEMENT ***
MAYOR LEE ON SFPD OFFICER INJURED
IN CASTRO DISTRICT SHOOTING

“We are hoping for aswift and full recovery for the San Francisco Police Officer who was
injured while on patrol duty in the Castro District early Wednesday morning. His brave
actions and swift response helped to ensure the safety of the community.

We also continue to send our thoughts and best wishes to Officer Elia Lewin-Tankel, who was
injured while on patrol duty in the Tenderloin on October 18. These officers are just two of the
finest examples of the San Francisco Police Department’ s dedication to community policing.

These officers walk the beat and patrol our streets, ready to react to any incident at a moment’s
notice. They courageously protect the residents of their districts and our City, acting as the
public faces of the police department while provide a calming presence for the community.
We areincredibly grateful and appreciative of their commitment and dedication to the people
of San Francisco.”
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

“We are hoping for a swift and full recovery for the San Francisco Police Officer who was injured while on
patrol duty in the Castro District early Wednesday morning. His brave actions and swift response helped to
ensure the safety of the community.

We also continue to send our thoughts and best wishes to Officer Elia Lewin-Tankel, who was injured while on
patrol duty in the Tenderloin on October 18. These officers are just two of the finest examples of the San
Francisco Police Department’s dedication to community policing.

These officers walk the beat and patrol our streets, ready to react to any incident at a moment’s notice. They
courageously protect the residents of their districts and our City, acting as the public faces of the police
department while provide a calming presence for the community. We are incredibly grateful and appreciative of
their commitment and dedication to the people of San Francisco.”

HiHH

1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 200, San Francisco, California 94102-4641
(415) 554-6141











